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"--' ~ EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
~~~ JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING GOVERNING BOARD 

2:00 P.M . December 5, 2019 

Ed Tech JPA will hold a Board meeting on December 5, 2019, at 2:00PM at 5050 Barranca Parkway, Irvine, 
CA 92604, 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, CA 93611, 1401 Valencia Drive, Fullerton, CA 92833, and 6767 

Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667, and 33122 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 . 

The meetings of the Board at which official action is taken shall be public meetings, and no person shall 
be excluded therefrom. 

The agenda will be published at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Supporting documentation will be 
provided at the meeting or emailed electronically to members prior to the meeting as it becomes 
available . 

President 
Vice-President 

Secretary 
Treasurer 

Brianne Ford 
John Morgan 
Jeremy Davis 

Michael Johnston 

Board of Directors Founding Members 
Irvine Unified 
Capistrano Unified 

Clovis Unified 

Founding Member 

Founding Member 
Founding Member 

Fullerton Founding Member 

El Dorado County of Education Founding Member 

Agenda 

Brianne Ford/alternate Michelle Bennett 
John Morgan/alternate Stephanie Avera 
Michael Johnston/alternate Susan Rutledge 

Jeremy Davis/alternate Mike McAdam 

Ed Manansala/alternate Kevin Monsma 

1. Determination of a quorum and call to order - roll ca ll . 

2. Approve the Minutes of the previous regular meeting. 
3. Public Comment 
Anyone may address the Board on any item that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction. 
However, the Board may not take action on any item not on this agenda except as authorized by 

Government Code section 54954.2. Each topic or item is limited to 30 minutes; each speaker is limited 
to 3 minutes. 

4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Board Member Reports 
6. Treasurer Report 

Michael Johnston will provide an update to the board . 
7. Standing Reports 

7.a. Membership 

7.b. Communications 
7.c. Procurement 

8. Consent Agenda 



2

"-..~ ~- EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
y ~......,__ JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

8.a. Ratify Approval of New Associate Members 

Background Information : The following organizations have applied for associate membership and, 
pursuant to Ed Tech JPA's Associate Member Operating Procedures, were granted provisional approval : 

• Burbank Unified School District 
• Los Gatos Union School District 
• Lowell Joint School District 

The Board must formally ratify the approval of their membership. 

Recommendation : Ratify associate membership for the organizations listed . 

Motion : 

Unfinished and Old Business 
None . 

New Business (Action Items) 

9. Fi rst Interim Budget & SACS Report 

Recommendation: Pursuant to AB 1200, Chapter 1213, Statutes of 1991 a local educationa l agency is 
requi red to exami ne and certify its financial condition twice during each fiscal year and submit updated 
financial projecti ons to the Fresno County Superintendent of School s. This certification responds to the 
ability of each school distr ict or jo int powers authority (JPA) to meet its current and multi-yea r fi nancial 
commitments . The First Interim Report reflects t he agencies Anancial condition as of October 31 and is 
due to the Fresno Cou nty Superintendent of Schools by December 15 annual ly. The Second Interim 
Report represents the agencies fi nancial condition as of Jan uary 31, and is due to the Fresno County 
Superintendent of Schools by March 15 ann ually. 

The Board of Education is required to certify the fi nancial condition of the Education Technology JPA in 
one of t hree ca tegories as fo llows : 

• Positive Certification, Meaning that the JPA will be able to meet its financia l ob ligati ons for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years . 

• Qua lified Certification, Meaning tha t th e JPA may not meet its fi nancial obligati ons for th e 
current and two subsequent fiscal years . 

• Negative Certifi cation, Meaning that the JPA wil l be unable to meet its Ananci al obligati ons fo r 
the rem ainder of t he current year or fo r th e subsequent fi scal yea r. 

Motion: 
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10. Submission of the 2018-19 Annual Financial Audit of the Education Technology Joint Powers 
Authority 

The examination of the financial statements of funds and accounts of the Education Technology Joint 
Powers Authority has been completed . 

The completion of this audit is in accordance with Education Code Section 41020. Copies of this report 
are filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, County Auditor, State Department of Education, 
and the Audit Division of the State Department of Finance. By law, the Board must file the audit by 
December 15 each year. 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41020.3, contents of this report will be reviewed at the 
December 5, 2019 JPA Board meeting. 

Recommendation: Receive and file the audit of the 2018-19 financial records of the Education 
Technology Joint Powers Authority. 

Motion : 

11. Discuss Administrative Fee and Minimum Price Guarantee Related to Upcoming Contract 
Negotiations. 

12. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform 

12.a. Background information: 
RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 
27, 2019 Board meeting. Edcite, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum 
qualifications. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-6 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform to Edcite, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board . 

Motion : 

12.b. Background information : 
RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 
27, 2019 Board meeting. Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic submitted a Proposal that meets the 
minimum qualifications. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-7 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform to Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic, and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board. 

Motion: 

12.c. Background information : 
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RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 

27, 2019 Board meeting. Illuminate Education, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the 
minimum qualifications. 

Recommendation : Approve Resolution No. 19-20-8 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 

Platform to Illuminate Education, Inc. , and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board. 

Motion : 

12.d. Background information : 
RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 

27, 2019 Board meeting. lnstructure, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum 
qualifications. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-9 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 

Platform to lnstructure, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board. 

Motion: 

12.e . Background information: 
RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 
27, 2019 Board meeting. NCS Pearson, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum 

qualifications. 

Recommendation : Approve Resolution No. 19-20-10 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform to NCS Pearson, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board . 

Motion : 

12.f. Background information : 

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 

27, 2019 Board meeting. Schoology, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum 
qualifications. 

Recommendation : Approve Resolution No. 19-20-11 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform to Schoology, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board . 

Motion : 

12.g. Background information : 

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June 
27, 2019 Board meeting. SchoolSpire, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum 
qualifications. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-12 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform to SchoolSpire, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board . 
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Motion : 

New Business (Non Action Items) 
13. Marketing and Communications Update. 
14. Review financial projection worksheet. 

Closing Items 

15. Personnel Items 
16. Reports of the Executive Director and any special committees or advisory councils 
17. Presentation of written communications 
18. Scheduling of next regular meeting Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 1:00pm at Irvine USD 
19. Adjournment . 



Board Meeting List of Attachments 
December 5, 2019 2:00pm 

Item No. Page No. Description 

1 October 30, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

2 RFP 19/20-02 Assessment Platform Scoring Sheet 

3 Resolutions awarding RFP 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform  

6

7

11

12
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
Minutes 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
October 30, 2019 1:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Minutes: 

Procurement Center 
5050 Barranca Parkway 

Irvine, CA 92604 

Brianne Ford called the meeting to order at 1:51 PM. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
Anyone may address the Board on any item that is within the Board's subject 
matter jurisdiction. However, the Board may not take action on any item not on this 
agenda except as authorized by Government Code section 54954.2. 

3. ROLL CALL 

Present: 
Brianne Ford with IUSD 

Present by Telephone: 
Mike McAdam with Fullerton SD 
John Morgan with Capistrano USD 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion Passed: Approve the Minutes from the September 27, 2019 Regular Board Meeting. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion Passed: Adopt Agenda, as presented. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
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6. ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
Minutes: interest in membership in the JPA from organizations outside California was discussed. 

7. ACCEPTANCE OF TREASURER REPORT 
Minutes: Tabled. 

8. ACCEPTANCE OF STANDING REPORTS 

8.a. Membership 
Minutes: New members and discussions with potential members were discussed. 

8.b. Communications 
Minutes: The SDCOE, Canvas, CASBO, CETPA, and CBO Symposium presentations and marketing 
materials and presentations were discussed. 

8.c. Procurement 
Minutes: The Mobile Device Management RFP, Assessment RFP, Educational Intelligence and 
Analytics Solution RFP, Help Desk System RFP and upcoming RFPs for Student Information 
System were discussed. 

9. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSENT AGENDA 
9.a. Motion Passed: Ratify Approval of New Associate Members: Huntington Beach Union High 
School District and Pleasanton Unified School District.. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 

10. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
11.a. Approve Changes to Joint Powers Authority Agreement (Ed Tech JPA). 

Motion Passed: Approve Changes to Joint Powers Authority Agreement (Ed Tech JPA). 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 

11.b. Accept El Dorado County Office Of Education as a Founding Member of the JPA 

Motion Passed: Approve El Dorado County Office of Education as a Founding Member 

with Ed Manansala as the primary designee and Kevin Monsma as the secondary. 

Passed with a motion by Ed Manansala and a second by John Morgan. 



9

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan "'-
Yes Mike McAdam 

11.c. Approve Student Information System RFP 
Motion Passed: Approve the Student Information System RFP with scoring criteria and 
administrative fee as presented. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
Yes Ed Manansala 

11.d. Approve Library Management System RFP 
Motion Passed: Approve the Library Management System RFP with scoring criteria and 
administrative fee as presented. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
Yes Ed Manansala 

11.e. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management to JAMF 
Holdings, Inc. & Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf Pro. 

Michael Johnston joined the meeting. 

Motion Passed: Award RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management and authorize the 
President to execute and deliver a Master Agreement to JAMF Holdings, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf Pro for Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4 (full award) 
contingent upon successful contract negotiations. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
Yes Ed Manansala 
Yes Michael Johnston 

11.f. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management to JAMF 
Holdings, Inc. & Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf School. 

Motion Passed: Award RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management and authorize the 
President to execute and deliver a Master Agreement to JAMF Holdings, Inc. & 
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Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf School for Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4 {full 
award) contingent upon successful contract negotiations. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
Yes Ed Manansala 
Yes Michael Johnston 

12. NEW BUSINESS (NON ACTION ITEMS) 

12.a. Marketing and Communications Update. 
Minutes: Upcoming conferences, presentations, and marketing materials were 

discussed. 

Ed Manansala left the meeting. 

13. PERSONNEL ITEMS 
Minutes: None. 

14. REPORT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES OF ADVISORY COUNCIL 
Minutes: None. 

15. PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 

Minutes: None. 

16. SCHEDULING OF NEXT MEETING 

The next Regular Meeting shall be held on December 5, 2019 at 2:00PM at 5050 Barranca Parkway, 
Irvine, CA 92604, but may be changed at the discretion of the board . 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion Passed: Adjourn the meeting. 

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan. 

Yes Brianne Ford 
Yes John Morgan 
Yes Mike McAdam 
Yes Michael Johnston 
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Ed Tech JPA RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform Scorin 

Vendor Name 

All Forms Complete 

Illuminate 
Alternate 

Edcite, Inc. I Edulastic I muminate JProposal _ 

Pass Pass Fail 

Vendor Experience and Ability to Pe~ Pass '"- , ........ ,, ! 

Technology 

Functionaltiy and Usability: Part 2 

Functionaltiy and Usability:Part 3 

Functionaltiy and Usability: Part 4 
Price 
Final Evaluation 
Comments/Notes 

lnstructure I iStation 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 

Pass Fail 
Pass Fail 
Pass Fail 

ScreenI11g tool 

Pearson 1.School~gyJ§c:~<><>ISpire 

Pass !Pass 

Pass !Pass 

Pass Pass 

Pass Pass 

Pass Pass 

Pass Pass 

Pass Pass 
Pass Pass 
Pass Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 
Pass 
Pass 
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2019-2020 Resolutions 

Resolution Date Description 
Number 

19-20-1 10/30/19 Approval of Student Information System RFP Process 

19-20-2 10/30/19 Approval of Library Management System RFP Process 

19-20-3 10/30/19 Award of Master Agreement for Mobile Device Management (to 
Jamf Pro) 

19-20-4 10/30/19 Award of Master Agreement for Mobile Device Management (to 
Jamf School) 

19-20-05 11/21/19 Approval of Inventory Management RFP Process 

19-20-06 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
Edcite, Inc.) 

19-20-07 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic) 

19-20-08 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
Illuminate Education, Inc.) 

19-20-09 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
lnstructure, Inc.) 

19-20-10 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to NCS 
Pearson, Inc.) 

19-20-11 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
Schoology, Inc.) 

19-20-12 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to 
SchoolSpire, Inc.) 

19-20-13 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-06 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Edcite, Inc. ("Edcite") meets the 
minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Edcite; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 



14

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 

process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 
technology requirements, Edcite meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and would 

provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit within 
the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Edcite. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 

Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 

Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-07 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted bySnapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic 
("Edulastic") meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement 
with Edulastic; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities arc 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 
technology requirements, Edulastic meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 
within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Edulastic. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-08 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Illuminate Education, Inc. 
("Illuminate") meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement 
with Illuminate; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 

procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 

technology requirements, Illuminate meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 

within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Illuminate. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 

Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-09 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Instructure, Inc. ("Instructure") meets 
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Instructure; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 

process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 
technology requirements, Instructure meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 

would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 
within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Instructure. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 

Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-10 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by NCS Pearson, Inc. ("Pearson") meets 
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Pearson; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 
technology requirements, Pearson meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 
within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Pearson. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 

RESOLUTION No. 19-20-11 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Schoology, Inc. ("Schoology") meets 
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Schoology; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities arc 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 

finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 

procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 

process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 

technology requirements, Schoology meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 

would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 

within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Schoology. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 

Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 

Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-12 

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority ("Ed Tech JPA") 
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related 
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members' current and future 
assessment service needs; and 

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and 
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of 
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2 
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability, 
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in 
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals ("RFP") Number 19/20-02 Assessment 
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech IPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those 
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3) 
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by SchoolSpire, Inc. ("Schoo!Spire") 
meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with 
Schoo!Spire; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the 
parties; 

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA's website; and 

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district 
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are 
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and 

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and 
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as 
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2. 

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP 
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and 
technology requirements, SchoolSpire meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA's RFP, and 
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit 
within the scope of services sought under the RFP. 

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to SchoolSpire. 

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the 
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by 
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019. 

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By 

Brianne Ford, Board President 

Attest: 

Jeremy Davis, Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Governing Board 
Education Technology Jo int Powers Authority 
C lovis, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financia l statements of the governmental acti vities of the Education 
Technology Joint Powers Authori ty (Ed Tech IPA) as of and fo r the year ended June 30, 201 9, and the related 
notes to the financ ial statements, which co llective ly comprise Ed Tech JPA's basic fi nancial statements as listed in 
the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible fo r the preparation and fair presentation of these financ ial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thi s includes the des ign, 
implementation, and maintenance of interna l contro l relevant to the preparation and fa ir presentation of financ ia l 
statements that are free fro m materi al misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generall y accepted in the United States of America, the State 
Contro ller's Minimum Audit Requirements fo r California Special Districts, and the standards applicable to 
fi nanc ial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptro ller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perfo rm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the fi nancial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit invo lves performing procedures to obta in audit evidence about the amounts and d isc losures in the 
fi nancial statements. The procedures se lected depend on the auditor' s j udgment, inc luding the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financ ial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal contro l relevant to Ed Tech JPA's preparation and fair presentation of 
the fi nancial statements in order to des ign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not fo r 
the purpose of express ing an opinion on the effecti veness of Ed Tech JP A's internal contro l. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropri ateness of accounting po licies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as we ll as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the fi nancial statements . 

We believe that the audit ev idence we have obtained is suffic ient and approp riate to provide a bas is for our audit 
opi nions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position ofthe Education Technology Joint Powers Authority, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 9 and the budgetary comparison schedule on page 27 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during 
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 27, 2019, on 
our consideration of the Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

Fresno, California 
November 27, 2019 
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Procurement Office: 5050 Barranca Parkway, Irvine, CA 92604 
Administrative Office: 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, Ca 93611 

(949) 936-50 22 https://edtechjpa.iusd.org/ 

Management's Discuss ion and Analys is 
For the Fiscal Yea r Ended June 30, 2019 

This section of Ed Tech Joint Powers Authori ty's (Ed Tech JPA) annual financial report presents Ed Tech JPA's 
discuss ion and analysis of its financ ial performance during the fi scal year that ended on June 30, 201 9. 
Comparative info rmation is not presented fo r the fi scal year ended June 30, 201 8, as this is Ed Tech's first year of 
operation. 

FINANC IAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Total Net Posit ion is $40,000. 

• Overall revenues are $40,000 . 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Thi s annual report consists of three parts; management's disc uss ion and analys is (this section), the bas ic financial 
statements and required supplementary information. The basic financia l statements include two kinds of 
statements that present different views of Ed Tech JPA: 

• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that prov ide both short-term and long-term 
info rmation about Ed Tech JPA's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that foc us on the General Fund of Ed Tech JPA, 
reporting Ed Tech JPA's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. The governmental 
fu nds statements tell how bas ic services were fi nanced in the short term as we ll as what remains fo r fu ture 
spending. 
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ED TECH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide 
more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further 
explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of Ed Tech JP A's budget for the year. 
Figure A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another. 

Figure A-1. Organization of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' 
Annual Financial Report 

--------------------~ 
---'-;:========, 

Basic 
Financial 

Statements 

~-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_-_ -------~~_;-;::.========:::; 
District-Wide 

Financial 
Statements 

Summary 

Funcl 
Financial 

Statements 

Required 
Supplementary 

I nforma.tion 

Detail 

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of Ed Tech JPA's financial statements, including the portion of Ed 
Tech JP A's activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview 
section of management's discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements. 

Figure A-2. Major Features of the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

_________ Type of Statements ____________________ Government-wide __________________ Governmental Funds--------, 

• Scope . Ed Tech JPA 

: Required financial statements Statement of Net Position 

Statement of Activities 

Statement of Cash Flows 
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ED TECH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

: Accounting basis and 
. measurement focus 

. Accrual accounting and economic . Modified accrual accounting and 

. resources focus current financial resources focus 

Type of asset/liability information • All assets and liabilities both 

Type of inflow/outflow 
information 

: financial and capital, short-term 
: and long-term 

: All revenues and expenses during 
I year, regardless of when cash is 
: received or paid 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS 

• Only assets expected to be used up 
and liabilities that come due 

: during the year or soon thereafter; 
: no capital assets included 

: Revenues for which cash is 
I received during or soon after the 
: end of the year; expenditures when • 
• goods or services have been 
: received and payment is due 
: during the year or soon thereafter 

The government-wide statements report information about Ed Tech JPA as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of Ed Tech JP A's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two government-wide statements report Ed Tech JPA's net position and how it has changed. Net position 
(the difference between assets and liabilities) is one way to measure Ed Tech JPA's financial health or financial 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in Ed Tech JPA's net position are an indicator of whether its financial 
position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

In the government-wide financial statements, Ed Tech JPA's activities are combined into Governmental 
Activities, in which Ed Tech JPA's services are included. 
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ED TECH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

FUND FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about Ed Tech JPA's General Fund. Funds are 
accounting devices Ed Tech JPA uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular 
programs. All of Ed Tech JP A's basic services are included in the General Fund which is a governmental fund, 
and generally focuses on (I) how cash and other financial assets, that can readily be converted to cash, flow in and 
out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental fund 
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance Ed Tech JPA's programs. Because this information does 
not encompass the additional long-term focus of the entity statements, we provide additional information at the 
bottom of the governmental fund statements that explain the relationship (or differences) between them. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF ED TECH JPA AS A WHOLE 

Net Position: Ed Tech JPA's net position was $40 thousand on June 30, 2019, increasing by $40 thousand 
(I 00 percent) (see Table A-1 ). 

Table A-I 

Assets 
Current and Other Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Net Position 
Unrestricted 

Governmental 
Activities 

2019 

$ 40,000 

$ 40,000 

Ed Tech JP A's financial position is the product of start up funding from member agencies to fulfil its purpose in 
the future of consolidating education technology bids and purchases to provide a more economical result for 
member agencies. 

Changes in Net Position: Ed Tech JPA's total revenues were $40 thousand (see Table A-2). Start- up income 
accounted for 100 percent of Ed Tech JP A's revenue. 

Governmental activities contributed to Ed Tech JPA's fiscal status. 
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ED TECH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Table A-2 

Revenues 
General Revenues 

Member Contributions 

Expenses 
Current operating expenses 

Change in Net Position 

GOVERNMENT AL ACTIVITIES 

Governmental 

Activities 

2019 

$ 40,000 

$ 40,000 

Revenues and other sources for Ed Tech JPA's governmental activities were $40 thousand, with no expenses. The 
increase in net position for governmental activities was $40 thousand in 2019. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF ED TECH JPA'S FUND 

The financial performance of Ed Tech JP A as a whole is reflected in its governmental fund. As Ed Tech JP A 
completed the year, its governmental fund reported a fund balance of $40 thousand. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Periodically over the course of the year, Ed Tech JPA reviews its financial performance to ascertain whether an 
adjustment to the annual operating budget is required. In the 2018-2019 fiscal year, the initial operating budget 
was approved by the Ed Tech JPA Board. 

FACTORS BEARING ON ED TECH JPA'S FUTURE 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, Ed Tech JPA was aware of no existing 
circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future. 
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ED TECH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

CONTACTING ED TECH JPA'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of Ed Tech JP A's finances and to demonstrate Ed Tech JP A's accountability for the money it receives. 
If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Business Office, 
Clovis Unified School District, 1450 Herndon A venue, Clovis, California 93611-0599. 
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2019 

ASSETS -

Deposits and investments 
Receivables 

LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 
Unrestricted 

Total Assets 

Total Liabilities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 
Activities 

$ 

$ 

20,000 
20,000 
40,000 

40,000 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Functions/Programs 
Governmental Activities: 
Instruction-related activities: 

Instructional library, media, and 
technology 
Total Governmental Activities 

Expenses 

$ 

$ 

Program Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 

$ 

General revenues and subventions: 
Member Contributions 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 

$ 

Net (Expenses) 
Revenues and 

Changes in 
Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from members and others 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERA TING INCOME TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Operating Income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

provided by operating activities 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Increase in receivables 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 20,000 

20,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 40,000 

(20,000) 

$ 20,000 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2019 

ASSETS 
Deposits and investments 

Receivables 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 

Fund Balance, Unassigned 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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General 
Fund 

$ 20,000 

20,000 

$ 40,000 

$ 

$ 40,000 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

REVENUES 
Other local sources 

EXPENDITURES 
Current operating expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund Balance - Beginning 
Fund Balance - Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 

$ 

General 
Fund 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (Ed Tech JPA) accounts for its financial transactions in 
accordance with the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting 
Manual. The accounting policies of Ed Tech JP A conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

Ed Tech JPA was established on December 17, 2018, by a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, pursuant to the 
provision of Title I, Division 7, Chapter 5, Articles 1 through 4 of the California Government Code. [ts purpose is 
to provide a centralized source for public agencies to purchase privacy compliant digital education products at 
competitive prices. 

Participants for the year ended June 30, 2019, are as follows: 

Capistrano Unified School District 
Clovis Unified School District 
Fullerton School District 
lrvine Unified School District 

The relationship between Ed Tech JPA and its members is such that none of the members is a component unit of 
Ed Tech JPA for financial reporting purposes. Ed Tech JPA is governed by a board consisting of a District 
representative appointed by the Superintendent, one alternate to serve in the board member's absence, and the 
Treasurer of Ed Tech JP A. The board controls the operations of Ed Tech JPA, independent of any influence by 
the member public educational agencies beyond their representation on the board. 

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting 

The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting 
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities 
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources. 
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may 
or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference 
between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following is Ed Tech JPA's 
major governmental fund: 

Major Governmental Fund 

General Fund The General Fund is the chief operating fund. It is used to account for the ordinary operations of 
Ed Tech JPA. 
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect, of 
Ed Tech JPA and for each governmental function. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with 
a service, program, or department and are therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. Ed Tech JPA 
does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities. Program revenues include grants 
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. 
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of 
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program is self-financing or draws from the 
general revenues of Ed Tech JPA. 

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position are either externally imposed 
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments 
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Ed Tech JPA does not have net 
position restricted for other activities. 

Fund Financial Statements Fund financial statements report detailed information about Ed Tech JPA. The 
focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each 
major fund is presented in a separate column. 

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are accounted for using the flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current 
assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (revenues and other financing sources) and 
uses ( expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the 
manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. 
Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include reconciliations with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide financial statements, prepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, and the governmental fund financial 
statements, prepared using the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues - Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in 
which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange 
takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are 
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal 
year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter, to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. 
Generally, available is defined as collectible within 60 days. The following revenue sources are considered to be 
both measurable and available at fiscal year-end: interest and other local sources. 
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Non-exchange transactions, in which Ed Tech JPA receives value without directly giving equal value in return, 
include certain grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenue from certain grants, entitlements, and donations is 
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements 
include time and purpose restrictions. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must 
also be available before it can be recognized. 

Investments 

Investments held at June 30, 2019, with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair 
value is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fair 
value are stated at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments in county and State investment pools are 
determined by the program sponsor. 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

As of June 30, 2019, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any nonspendable 
funds. 

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or 
regulations of other governments. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any restricted funds. 

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the governing 
board. The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for Ed Tech JPA. Commitments 
may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions or other action as approved by the Governing 
Board. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any committed funds. 

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are intended to 
be used for specific purposes. Under Ed Tech JPA's adopted policy, only the Governing Board or Chief Business 
Officer/ Assistant Superintendent of Business Services may assign amounts for specific purposes. Ed Tech JP A 
currently does not have any assigned funds. 

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position net of investment in capital 
assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by Ed 
Tech JPA or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments. Ed Tech JPA first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which 
both restricted and unrestricted net position is available. The government-wide financial statements do not have 
restricted net position. 

17 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary 
funds. For Ed Tech JPA, these revenues are premiums charged to the operating funds to support the funding of 
facility projects. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the 
primary activity of the fund. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating 
revenues and expenses. 

Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates. 

Budgetary Data 

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing 
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. Ed Tech IPA 
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to 
give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time 
of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object 
account. 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when the 
original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary 
statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting 
purposes and how those activities should be reported. 

This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all State and local governments. The 
focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and 
(2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary 
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. 
Early implementation is encouraged. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by 
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It 
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of 
the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an 
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of 
resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing activities. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. 
Early implementation is encouraged. 

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparability of 
information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting 
for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. 

This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction 
period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted for in accordance with the 
requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, which are superseded by this 
Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be 
recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period 
will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. 

This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources 
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be recognized as an 
expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier 
application is encouraged. The requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively. 

In August 2018, the GASB issued Statement 90, Majority Equity Interests -An Amendment of GASB Statements 
No. 14 and No. 60. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and comparability of 
reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance 
of financial statement information for certain component units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies 
that a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a 
government's holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority equity interest that 
meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity method, unless it is held by a special­
purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent 
and term endowments) or permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity 
interest at fair value. 
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For all other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization, a government should report 
the legally separate organization as a component unit, and the government or fund that holds the equity interest 
should report an asset related to the majority equity interest using the equity method. This Statement establishes 
that ownership of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization results in the government being 
financially accountable for the legally separate organization and, therefore, the government should report that 
organization as a component unit. 

This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a 100 percent equity interest 
account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at acquisition 
value at the date the government acquired a 100 percent equity interest in the component unit. Transactions 
presented in flows statements of the component unit in that circumstance should include only transactions that 
occurred subsequent to the acquisition. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier 
application is encouraged. The requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively. 

In May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of this 
Statement are to provide a single method ofreporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate diversity 
in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt 
obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing 
definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; 
establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary 
commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations; and improving 
required note disclosures. 

A conduit debt obligation is defined as a debt instrument having all of the following characteristics: 

• There are at least three parties involved: (I) an issuer, (2) a third-party obligor, and (3) a debt holder or 
a debt trustee. 

• The issuer and the third-party obligor are not within the same financial reporting entity. 

• The debt obligation is not a parity bond of the issuer, nor is it cross-collateralized with other debt of the 
issuer. 

• The third-party obligor or its agent, not the issuer, ultimately receives the proceeds from the debt 
issuance. 

• The third-party obligor, not the issuer, is primarily obligated for the payment of all amounts associated 
with the debt obligation (debt service payments). 

All conduit debt obligations involve the issuer making a limited commitment. Some issuers extend additional 
commitments or voluntary commitments to support debt service in the event the third party is, or will be, unable 
to do so. 

20 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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An issuer should not recognize a conduit debt obligation as a liability. However, an issuer should recognize a 
liability associated with an additional commitment or a voluntary commitment to support debt service if certain 
recognition criteria are met. As long as a conduit debt obligation is outstanding, an issuer that has made an 
additional commitment should evaluate at least annually whether those criteria are met. An issuer that has made 
only a limited commitment should evaluate whether those criteria are met when an event occurs that causes the 
issuer to reevaluate its willingness or ability to support the obligor's debt service through a voluntary commitment. 

This Statement also addresses arrangements-often characterized as leases-that are associated with conduit debt 
obligations. In those arrangements, capital assets are constructed or acquired with the proceeds of a conduit debt 
obligation and used by third-party obligors in the course of their activities. Payments from third-party obligors 
are intended to cover and coincide with debt service payments. During those arrangements, issuers retain the 
titles to the capital assets. Those titles may or may not pass to the obligors at the end of the arrangements. 

Issuers should not report those arrangements as leases, nor should they recognize a liability for the related conduit 
debt obligations or a receivable for the payments related to those arrangements. In addition, the following 
provisions apply: 

• If the title passes to the third-party obligor at the end of the arrangement, an issuer should not recognize a 
capital asset. 

• If the title does not pass to the third-party obligor and the third party has exclusive use of the entire capital 
asset during the arrangement, the issuer should not recognize a capital asset until the arrangement ends. 

• If the title does not pass to the third-party obligor and the third party has exclusive use of only portions of 
the capital asset during the arrangement, the issuer, at the inception of the arrangement, should recognize 
the entire capital asset and a deferred inflow of resources. The deferred inflow of resources should be 
reduced, and an inflow recognized, in a systematic and rational manner over the term of the arrangement. 

This Statement requires issuers to disclose general information about their conduit debt obligations, organized by 
type of commitment, including the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the issuers' conduit debt obligations 
and a description of each type of commitment. Issuers that recognize liabilities related to supporting the debt 
service of conduit debt obligations also should disclose information about the amount recognized and how the 
liabilities changed during the reporting period. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020. 
Early implementation is encouraged. 
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NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Summary of Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2019, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 

Governmental activities $ 20,000 

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2019, consist of the following: 

Cash with County Treasury $ 20,000 

Policies and Practices 

Ed Tech JPA is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, 
notes, or warrants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; 
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit 
placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; 
medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, 
certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations. 

Investment in County Treasury - Ed Tech JPA is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external 
investment pool as Ed Tech JPA is required to deposit all receipts and collections of monies with their County 
Treasurer (Education Code Section 4100 l ). The fair value of Ed Tech JP A's investment in the pool is reported in 
the accounting financial statements at amounts based upon Ed Tech JPA's pro-rata share of the fair value provided 
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance 
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is 
recorded on the amortized cost basis. 
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General Authorizations 

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the 
schedules below: 

Maximum Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment 

Investment T:y_Qe Maturi!:y of Portfolio in One Issuer 

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None 
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None 
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30% 

Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None 

Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None 

Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None 

Mutual Funds NIA 20% 10% 

Money Market Mutual Funds NIA 20% 10% 

Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 
County Pooled Investment Funds NIA None None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) NIA None None 
Joint Powers Authority Pools NIA None None 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. Ed Tech JPA does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Ed Tech 
JPA manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Pool which purchases a combination of 
shorter term and longer term investments and which also times cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the 
portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and 
liquidity needed for operations. 

23 



EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Segmented Time Distribution 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of Ed Tech JP A's investments to market interest rate 
fluctuations is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of Ed Tech JPA's investments by 
maturity: 

Investment Type 
County Pool 

Fair 
Value 

$ 20,141 

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

$ 

12 Months 
or Less 

13 - 36 
Months 

$ 20,141 $ 

37 - 60 
Months 

$ 

More Than 
60 Months 

Ed Tech JPA categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the 
valuation inputs used to measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to 
measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that Ed Tech JPA has the ability to access at the 
measurement date. Level 1 assets may include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange 
market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level l prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active 
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are 
observable, such as interest rates and curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, implied volatilities, 
and credit spreads. For financial reporting purposes, if an asset has a specified term, a Level 2 input is 
required to be observable for substantially the full term of the asset. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the 
circumstances, which might include Ed Tech JPA's own data. Ed Tech JPA should adjust that data if 
reasonably available information indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain 
circumstances specific to Ed Tech JPA are not available to other market participants. 

Uncategorized - Investments in the Fresno County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input 
levels above because Ed Tech JPA's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions 
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share. 
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NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2019, consist of local sources. All receivables are considered collectible in full. 

Local Sources 

NOTE 5 - FUND BALANCES 

Fund balances are composed of the following elements: 

Unassigned 

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation 

Ed Tech JPA is not currently a party to any legal proceedings. 
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GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET ARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variances -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Budgeted Amounts Final 

Original Final Actual to Actual 

REVENUES 
Other local sources $ $ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 

EXPENDITURES 
Total Expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 40,000 40,000 

Fund Balance -Beginning 
Fund Balance - Ending $ $ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information. 
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NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as 
the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GO VERNMEN T AUDITIN G STANDARDS 

Governing Board 
Education Technology Joint Powers Authority 
C lovis, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Uni ted States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financia l statements of the governmenta l acti vities and the major 
fund of Education Technology Joint Powers Authori ty (Ed Tech JP A) as of and fo r the year ended June 30, 201 9, 
and the re lated notes to the financial statements, which co llective ly comprise Education Technology Joint Powers 
Authori ty ' bas ic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 201 9. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In pl anning and perfo rming our audit of the financ ial statements, we considered Educati on Technology Joint 
Powers A uthori ty ' internal contro l over financ ial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the fi nancial statements, but 
not fo r the purpose of express ing an opinion on the effecti veness of Education Technology Joint Powers 
Authori ty' internal contro l. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effecti veness of Education 
Technology Joint Powers Authori ty ' internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the des ign or operation of a control does not a llow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing the ir ass igned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely bas is. A material weakness is a defi ciency, or a combination of defi ciencies, in internal 
control , such that there is a reasonable poss ibil ity that a materi al misstatement of Ed Tech JPA's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely bas is. A significant deficiency is a 
defic iency, or a combination of defi c iencies, in interna l contro l that is less severe than a materi al weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of inte rnal contro l was for the limited purpose described in the firs t paragraph of thi s section 
and was not des igned to identify a ll defi ciencies in internal contro l that might be materi al weaknesses or 
significant defic iencies. G iven these limitations, during our audit we did not identi fy any defic ienc ies in interna l 
contro l that we consider to be materi al weaknesses. However, materi al weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Ed Tech JP A's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Ed Tech JPA's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Fresno, California 
November 27, 2019 
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MULTI‐YEAR PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS 

 Projected Sales Volume:  2019/20 ‐ $1,293,200, 2020/21 ‐ $2,543,200, 2021/22 ‐ $3,793,200
o JPA Revenues are based on a 4% Administrative Fee from Sales
o Revenues received as of 10/31/19 of $6,148 is from prior year contracts
o Period 7/1/19‐9/30/19, earned but not received, $13,604.31

 Anticipate recruiting three (3) additional Founding Member Districts which will generate $30,000 in fees
o As of 10/31/19 one new founding member has been added, El Dorado COE

 Projected legal costs for contract review are included in the budget
 Administrative Fees

o Clovis USD will waive all Administrative Fees through the 2020/21 fiscal year.  Beginning with the 2021‐22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $30,000 annually

o Irvine Unified will defer direct costs administrative fees through 2020‐21.  Beginning with the 2021‐22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $20,000 annually

o Irvine Unified will waive staff support administrative fees through 2020‐21.  Beginning with the 2021‐22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $20,000 annually with a variable procurement fee based on sales

 McGuire& Associates will be the JPA Consultant
o 2018‐19 deferred costs of approximately $7,500 will be paid in January 2020

 Eide Bailly (previously VTD) will complete the JPA audit
o 2018‐19 Audit was completed with zero findings
o Projected costs to renew the contract with Eide Bailly for 5 years is $5,000 annually

 A JPA is required to maintain a budgeted reserve of 5% of expenditures $69,000 whichever is greater
o Due to the JPA’s conservative projections for the 2019‐20, the JPA is not meeting its reserve requirement.
o Fresno County Superintendent of Schools is willing to accept a Positive Certification for 1st Interim and will note in

their letter that they expect the reserve levels to be met at 2nd Interim

1
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1 2018‐19 2019‐20 2019‐20 2019‐20 2019‐20 2020‐21 2021‐22 2022‐23

2
Audited 
Actuals Adopted 1st Interim

Actuals to 
Date % of Total  Projected Projected Projected

3 Ed Tech JPA Sales ‐ needed to manage expenses 500,000$      1,293,200$   2,543,200$     3,793,200$   5,043,200$   
4 Administrative Fee Revenue % 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
5 Income
6 Founding Members (4) & (3) 40,000$    30,000$        30,000$        ‐$               30,000$        ‐$                 ‐$                ‐$               
7 Administrative Fee Revenue from Sales ‐             20,000          51,728          6,148             45,580          101,728          151,728         201,728         

8 Total Income 40,000$    50,000$        81,728$        6,148$          75,580$        101,728$        151,728$       201,728$       
9
10 Expenditures
11 Legal F3 (est on sales)* ‐$           5,000$          35,000$        ‐$               35,000$        35,000$          35,000$         35,000$         
12 Legal F3 (deferral)  52,500$        ‐$               ‐$               16,190$          32,380$         48,570$         
13 CUSD Administrative Unit ‐ $30k base  waive (52,500)         waive ‐                 ‐                 waive 30,000           30,000           
14 CUSD Admin Unit deferral ‐             39,000          ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐  ‐                  ‐ 
15 Irvine Tier 1 ‐ Direct Costs  defer ‐                 defer ‐                 ‐                 defer 20,000           20,000           
16 Irvine Tier 2 ‐ Staff Time Base Support waive ‐                 waive ‐                 ‐                 waive 20,000           20,000           
17 Irvine Variable Procurement Fee 0.25% ‐             ‐                 ‐                 4,851               11,365           12,521           
18 Leadership support (Bill McGuire/Associates) 7,500         14,000          8,000             ‐                 8,000             5,000               5,000              5,000             
19 Bill McGuire & Associates deferral ** (7,500)       ‐                 7,000             ‐                 7,000             ‐  ‐                  ‐ 
20 Marketing/Advertising ‐             ‐                 2,500             ‐                 2,500             2,500               5,000              5,000             
21 Travel Cost Consultant, Legal, Board ‐             ‐                 2,500             ‐                 2,500             2,500               5,000              5,000             
22 Insurance (still pending insurance quote) ‐             1,500             1,987             1,987             ‐                 1,500               1,500              1,500             
23 Auditor (VTD Esitmate) ‐             5,225             5,000             ‐                 5,000             5,000               5,000              5,000             
24 Reimb founding members ‐             ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐                 ‐ ‐                  ‐ 

25 Total Expenditures ‐$           64,725$        61,987$        1,987$          60,000$        72,541$          170,245$       187,591$       
26
27 Income less Expenditures $40,000 ($14,725) $19,741 $4,161 $29,187 ($18,517) $14,137

28 Beginning balance ‐$           40,000$        40,000$        40,000$        59,741$          88,928$         70,411$         
29 Ending balance 40,000$    25,275$        59,741$        44,161$        88,928$          70,411$         84,548$         
30 Reserve % TBD 39% 96% 2223% 123% 41% 45%

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY JPA 

2019‐20  First Interim
MULTI‐YEAR PROJECTION

2
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

Ducrfntlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olller State Revenue 

4) 011\er Loe.I Revenue 

•• TnTAL Re""""""' 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certi~cated Salaries 

2) Classified Solariu 

3) Emptoyeo Benefilt 

◄) Books ind Supplies 

5) Semc:es end 011\er Open,ling ~nditun,1 

8) C■pital Ou~ay 

7) Olllor CMgo (excluding Tr11nIfffl of lndin,ct 

Costs) 

8) Other CMgo • Transfffl of lndireet Costs 

9\ TnTAL f'XPENOffilRE"' 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCINO. SOURCES AND USES 'AS• 89\ 

0. OntER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lntertund Transfers 
1) Transfers In 

b) Tn,nsfers Out 

2) Olher Soun:el/Usas 
a) sources 

b) Usos 

3) Contribution, 

41 Tl'ITAL OTHER «••ANl"IN" ~n, 'R"E.,,, "'ES 

C•lifonU Dept or Educacton 
SACS Finendal Reportint Softwal■ • 2011U.0 
Fil■ : rundt-b (fl..,ov,712018) 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budge! Actual• To Date 

Resource Codee Oblec:tCodel IAI •Ii• ICI 

'' 

601tl-e099 0.00 0 ,00 0.00 

8100-6299 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

8600-a799 50000.00 8172800 1 500.00 

50 000.00 81 728.00 1500."" 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2000-2999 000 0.00 0.00 

3000-3999 000 0.00 0.00 

400CM999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5000-5999 &4 725,00 81986.58 505.55 

8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7~7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 000 0.00 

84 725.00 61988."" sos.•• 

<14 725.00' 1974142 1194.45 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7830-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

ProJocte<!Year 
Tottl• 

101 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

81728.00 

1112·-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81986.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81988"" 

1974U2 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%011'1 
Dlfferen .. Column 
(Co1B&D) B&D 

fEI IFl 

0.00 0.0'M, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.O'Mo 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

-

0.00 0.O'Mo 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 .00 0 .0'11, 

0.00 0.0'11, _ .... 

PnMtd: 12/412C18 6:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

De1crlnllon 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE re + ~• 

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) E!eginnlng Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Uneudhed 

b) Audit Adju11ments 

c) As ol July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Ottler Restatemenis 

e) Adjusted E!eginnlng Balence (F1c + F1 d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Component• of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Honspendable 

ReY<>lvingCash 

Slonll 

P.-.patd Item ■ 

AII01htB 

b)Reslrided 
c)Commltted 

Stabiliution Anangemenll 

00,et Commitments 
d) Assi9ned 

Other Assignment. 

eJ Unanigned/Unappmpriated 

Retef'l/e for Economic. Uncertaintk,1 

11nassi .. · - --- -'ated Amount 

C1Mf0ffttl Dept of EGuettlon 
SACS Fu,1nci1IA:,epOAll'IQI Softwar•• 20Ht 2.0 
Fie· funM(RW04117/20HI) 

2019·20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Orlglnal Budget Opera.Ung Budget 

Retource Codes Ob1ectCodOI IAI Ill' 

'14 725-• 19 741 4? 

9791 40000.00 40000.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

40000.00 ◄0000.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

◄0000 .00 40000.00 

25 275.00 59741.42 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0 .00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

n1- ?<07<_M <fl 1 4142 

Projecwd Yur 
Actu■1• To Date Total■ 

/Cl IOI 

=•_45 19741.◄2 

40000.00 

0.00 

◄0000.00 

0.00 

◄0000.00 

597U42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

59 74• 4• 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%DIIT 
Dfffe.-.nce Column 
(ColB&D) B&D 

IEI lfl 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.(1'11, 

0.00 0.0'11, 

' . 

-

Printed· 12/4/lCUI 5:08 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

0.1crlDllon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Speeial Educstlon Discretiona,y Grant• 

Child Nutrition Program• 

Donated Food Commodities 

lnteragency Contnletl Between LEAS 

Pass-Torough Revenue, Ftom Federal Sources 

CatMr and Teclmical Education 

All Other Federwl Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stele Apportlonmorns 

All OU,er Stele Appotllonmonts - Cum,nt Year 

AB 01hor State Apportionments - Prior Yeara 

Child Nulrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Roimbursoments 

Pa ... Through Revenues lronl State Sources 

Cel~omla Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Career Teclmical Education 1-nijve 

Grant Program 

Drug/Aleohol/Tobacco Fund• 

All Olher State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Siles 

Sile ol Equipmen11Supplies 

Sole of Publications 

Food Se!Vice Sales 

All Olhe< Solos 

Leases and Rentals 

lnteresl 

Net lnct11aH (Oeaease) in !ho Fair Value of lnveslmonts 

Fees and Conttacts 

Adult Education Foes 

In-District Ptemiuffls/Contribution1 

Transportation FHs From Individuals 

lnleragonoy S■Nioes 

All Other Fees and Conlncts 

Other Local Revenue 

Pan-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

Al Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

Ca1Jfot.Ua Otpl of Ed~tlon 
SACS Financial AepottiltQI Softwal•• 20111.2.0 
Fla; fundi-b (Rev 04/17/201'1) 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Ottglnal Budget OperaUng Budget Actuals To Date 

Resource Cod•• Ob'"ctCode1 IAI 181 ICI 

8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 

828S 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

AIIOther 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 

85SO 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

AIIOlhe, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

IMl31 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11632 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11634 0.00 0.00 0.00 

IMl39 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8&50 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8&80 0.00 0.00 0.00 

111162 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8871 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8874 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8877 30000.00 30000.00 0.00 

8889 20000.00 S1728.00 1 500.00 

8897 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected Year 
Total• 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30000.00 

SI 728.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%0111 
DHTerance Column 
(ColB& DI B&D 

IEI !Fl 

0.00 0.O'!I. 

0.00 0.M. 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.~ 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0!I 

0.00 Oll'.t, 

000 O.OY. 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.G16 

0 .00 O.OI, 

0.00 0.0II 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.n. 

0.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00'11, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.~ 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'11, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.O'lii 

0 .00 0 .0% 

0.00 o.~ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

Pmled: 12/41120tt 5:09 Pt.I 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

n..acrlollon 

All Olller Transtera In 

Tran,rera of Appo<tlorvnonta 
Special Education SELPA Transfera 

From Oistric:tt « Charter Schocls 

Frorn County Offices 

FromJPAt 

ROCIP Tranolert 

From OittriCIS or Cheiter Schools 

From County Offices 

FromJPAo 

OU,er Transfers ol App0<1ionrnonb 

Frorn Oi1111c:1J « Charil< S-• 

From County Officu 

FromJPAs 

All Otll« Translert'" '""" Al Oll1ert 

TOTAL OTtlER LOCAL REVENUE 

ITOTAl REVENUES 

Ctifomll Pepi ol ~ 
SACS FINl"lda1 A:epo,tin9 Sohu• ~ 2011 2.0 
FMt: fl.lndt-b CRw 04ft712C111) 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Bo.rd App,oved 
Orlgtnal Buclget o.,.ratlng Budget Actual• To DIie 

Re1o~r.-.ie1 Obloct COcl•• IAI 181 CCI 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 

esoo 8791 o.oo 0.00 0 .00 

8500 8792 0.00 0.00 ooo 

8500 8793 o.oo 0.00 0 .00 

8360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11390 87112 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

8360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

AIOU,or 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Aft OU,or 8792 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Al OU,1< 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

50000.00 81 728.00 1500.00 

50000M •1 '°".00 1 """.00 

Proj<,ct,ld Year 
Tour, 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81 728.00 

81728.M 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%Dlff 
Dffferanc. Column 
(ColB &D} B&D 

(El IFI 

0.00 0 .o,ti, 

0.00 0.0'll 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .o,ti, 

0.00 o.-

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0,00 o.o,i, 

Prlnted: 12W2011 5:00 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

OescrlnUon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certiflcated Teachers' S■tanea 

CO<tiflcated Pupl SuppOft Salarie1 

Certificatad SupeNIIIO<S' ■nd Admlni1tretors' Salaries 

Other Certifltatad Salarilll 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

ClASSIFIED SALARIES 

Clusffied lnllruclion■I Sllarilll 

Clas■ified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administnlton' Salariea 

Clerical, Tachnical and On.:. Salarill 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE 111:NEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/MedlCIIRI/Altem■ijve 

Huitt, and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment ln1ur■nce 

WOll<ers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPE8. Active Employees 

Other Empl0)'8a Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Tax1bookl and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Otha< Rafe...,ce Matarials 

Matanata and Suppli111 

Noncapitalizod Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Califoml■ Oep4 o1 Edvrc:aUDA 
SACS Fin•nd•I Reponitlg Softwaf•• 2019-2.0 
Fite; fundi-b (Rw OC/17'20111) 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Ortglnal Budget Oper■tlng Budget Ac:tu1l1T0D1te 

Re1ource Cod•• QblectCode■ IA• ,a, ICI 

1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1900 0.00 000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2300 0.00 000 0 .00 

2400 000 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3101,3102 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

3301,3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3501-3502 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

3801-3802 0 ,00 0.00 0.00 

3701,3702 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4700 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected Ye■r 
Tot■l1 

101 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%Dlff 
Offfarence Column 
(ColB&D) B&D 

IEI •F• 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.11% 

0.00 0.0'Mo 

0.00 O.O'Mo 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 O.O'Mo 

0 .00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0'M, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.O'M, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.O'M, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed. 12/4/20111 5:08PM 



2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Technology JPA 

Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Deocrtmlon Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

SUbagreemonts lo, SOl¥ice• 

Trav .. and Conferences 

Due• and Momberatlips 

Insurance 

Operatiotl1 and Houoekeoping SeMce• 

Rantels, Leue1, Repalrw, and Noncapltalized lmpmvemants 

Tninslarw ol Oirecl Costs 

Trvtsfen of Oitecl Costs• lntorfund 

Professiona\lConsuhing Sel'\licet and 
Openiting Expenditure• 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERA TING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTt.AY 

Land 

Land IITlj)IOVaments 

Suldings and lmpmvements ol Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excludl"ll Tranlfera of Indirect Coat&) 

Tuition 

Tuition, Excen Costs, and/0< Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter School• 

Payments to Counly Offioos 

Payments to JPAs 

Other Tran sf en Out 

Trensle,s of Poss-Through Revenues 

To Oi•tricts or Chlller Schools 

To Counly Offioos 

ToJPAs 

Spada! Education SELPA Trenslera of Apportionments 

To Districts or Chert..- Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAI 

ROCIP Translen of Appo<tionments 

To Districts or Charter School• 

To County Office• 

ToJPAI 

Other Tran1forw of Apportionments 

All 0111..- Transforw 

All Olhar Transfera Out to All Olhffl 

DeblSeMce 

Debi SaNice • 1nteres1 

Olhar o.bt Semce . Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO loxdudi"" Transf..-s ol Indirect Costsl 

C■1itofnlao.,t ol Ed~ 
SACS Fin~ Reportine Soitwar• • 2018.2.0 
Fil•: M1di-ll tRtY0411712<119) 

8500 

8500 

8500 

8380 

8380 

8380 

All Other 

Obloct Codes 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5800 

5710 

5750 

Sl!OO 

5900 

8100 

8170 

8200 

8-400 

8500 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

Board Approved 
Or1glnal Budget OperaUng Budget Actuals To Date 

IAI !Bl IC\ 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

0.00 2500.00 0.00 

0.00 MO 0.00 

1 500.00 1988.58 505.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 } 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

63 225.00 57 500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

64 725.00 819811.58 505.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

Projeeled Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

2500.00 

0.00 

1988.58 

0.00 

0.00 

- 0.00 

0.00 

57500.00 

0.00 

81988.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%0111 
DlllaNnce Column 
IColB ID) BID 

rEl IF• 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0 % 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 
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2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Technology JPA 

Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

D11cr1""on R•souree Codes 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of lndltect Co•ts 

Tr■nslers of Indirect Coats - lnlerfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO- TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL '"'PENDm RE" 

C11ilomi1 Dept ot EduettiOI\ 
SACS FinMClal Reporting &ofhlrlr• • 2010.2.0 
F•t : f\lnclM> (RW 04/17/2018) 

Origlnol Budget 
Ob'ect Codel fAI 

7310 0.00 

7350 0.00 

0.00 

64 ~~- = 

Boord Approved 
Oper■llng Budget Ac:tuoll To Dote 

fBI ICI 

' 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

R1 A0*.58 505.55 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

61 •-.•· 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

'lloDlff 
Dllhl .. nce Column 
(Col B 1, DI BID 

(El IFI 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/4ll018 5:otPM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

0.sc'1otfon 

i.NTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

IHTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

011\er Aulhorized lnterfund Tran1ler1 In 

la\ TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INleRFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: $pedal Re....,,e Fund 

To: Slate Sdiool Building Fund/ 
County Scl\ool F■cilitill Fund 

To: caretoril Fund 

011\er Authorizld lnllNfund Transfer, Out 

lb\ TOTAL IHTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Lon1>-Tenn Debt Proceeds 

PR>c.lldl from Cel1iftaltH of Pilltieipa~on 

PR>c.edl from C.pital Lea1■1 

Proceedl from LHH R.-.onuo Bonds 

All Other Fin■neing Sou~• 

lcl TOTAL <OnURCES 

USES 

Al. Othe< Financing Uses 

Id\ TOTAi llSES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

ConlributiOl\1 from Umisllicted Revenues 

Contributionl from Restricted RevonuH 

tel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(I· b + c • d + el 

C•llklfn6a Dept ef £ducatton 
SACS Financitl RtpOftint Softwl•e • 2019,2.G 
Fdt. fundl-b (Aav04117rl011J 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

0'1olnal Budget 
Boanl Approved 

OparaUng Budget Actu1l1 To Date 
Rea~eodea 01,lact Codel !Al ( 8 \ ICI 

8912 O.M 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7812 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7813 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7818 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7819 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8079 0.00 D.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7899 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

' 

8880 0.00 0.00 0.00 

em 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

fl"lpl 

ProJecud Vear 
TOC.11 

101 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 011 

%01ff 
Dlllenlnc• Column 
(ColB &OJ B&O 

IE\ IFI 

0.00 o.~ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 Oi0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

I 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

Resource Description 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

First Interim 
General Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 
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2019/20 
Projected Year Totals 

0.00 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

First Interim 
JPACERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 
10 77255 0000000 

Form Cl 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the 
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129, 41023, and 42130) 

Signed: _______________ _ Date: ____________ _ 

JPA Administrator or Designee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special 

meeting of the governing board. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the JPA. (Pursuant to EC sections 41023 and 42131) 

Meeting Date: December 05, 2019 Signed: ____________ _ 

President of the Governing Board 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, I certify that based upon current projections this 
JPA will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, I certify that based upon current projections this 
JPA may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, 1 certify that based upon current projections this 
JPA will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 

subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Susan Rutledge Telephone: (559) 327-9127 

Title: Assistant Supt. Business Services E-mail: susanrutledge@cusd.com 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
form {Form 01 CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, 
and should be carefully reviewed. 

Not 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met 

1 I Average Daily Attendance I This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
File: ci-j (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of3 Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

First Interim 
JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 

2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 
Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Revenue 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

I 6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9a Fund Balance 

9b Cash Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Temporary lnterfund 
Borrowings 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

Cal1fom1a Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2,0 
File; ci-j (Rev 05/08/2018) 

This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund 
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more 
than five percent since budget adoption. 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and 
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years 
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. 

This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

Deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the 
current or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the 
current fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, 
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget 
adoption that may impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time 
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five 
percent? 

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, 
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g ., parcel taxes, forest 
reserves)? 

Have transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits 
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of 3 

Met 

n/a 

nla 

n/a 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

10 77255 0000000 
Form Cl 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

First Interim 
JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 

I 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

S8 Status of Labor Agreements 

S9 Status of Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Position 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting JPA's Enrollment 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial 
System 

AS Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of JPA Director or 
Financial Official 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,2 0 
File: ci-j (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Does the JPA have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
agreements? . If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent 

fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual 
payment? 

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments 
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or 
are they one-time sources? 

Does the JPA provide postemployment benefits other than pensions 
(OPEB)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB 
liabilities? 

Does the JPA operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' 
compensation)? . If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-

insurance liabilities? 

As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still 
unsettled for: 

• Certificated? (Section SBA. Line 1 b) . Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1 b) . ManagemenUsupervisor/confidential? (Section SSC, Line 1b) 

Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a 
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? 

Do cash flow projections show that the JPA will end the current fiscal 
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

Are any new charter schools operating in JPA boundaries that are 
impacting the JPA's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal 
years? 

Has the JPA entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? 

Is the JPA's financial system independent from the county office 
system? 

Does the JPA have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in the JPA director or financial 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

Page 3 of 3 

No 

X 

n/a 

n/a 

X 

n/a 

X 

n/a 
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X 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

DciN:rintion 
Object 
Codes 

2019--20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

ProJectcd Year 
To1als 

(Form Oil) 
!Al 

(Enler projections for subsequent ycan I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
cumnl year• Colwnn A • is e><tracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Rcvenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other Slate Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Olher Financing Soun:es 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contribulions 

6. Total tSum lines Al lhru AScl 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

l. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries(Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefit, 

4. Books and Supp hes 

S. Services and Other Opcraling Expenditures 

6. Capital Ou1lay 

7. Other Ou1go (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo• Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9, Other Financing Uses 

a. T ransfcrs Oul 

b. Other Uses 
10. Other Adjustmcnls (Explain in Seclion G below) 

11. Total/Sum lines Bl lhru BIO\ 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

lLinc A6 minus line Bl I\ 

D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net BcgiMing Fund Balance (Form Oil, line Fie) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

(Enter estimated projections for subsequent years I and 2 
in Columns C and E; current year• Column A· is c~tracted) 

a. Nonspcndable 
b. Restricted 

c. Commined 

I. Stabilization Anangcments 

2. Other Commitments 
d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic Unccnainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Linc Dlf must •-e with line D2\ 

Calilomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
File· mypij (Rev 02/25/2019) 

8010-8099 
8100-8299 0.00 
8300-8599 0.00 
8600-8799 8172800 

8900-8929 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 0.00 

81 728.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0,00 

S000-5999 61986.SB 

6000~999 0.00 

7100-7299, 7400-749\ 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

61 986.58 

19741.42 

40 000.00 

5974 1.42 

9710-9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 
9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 
9790 59741.42 

59 741.42 

% 
Change 2020-21 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projeclion 
IB\ !Cl 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00°/4 0.00 

24.47% IO I 728.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

2H7% 101 728.00 

I 0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

17.03% 72 541.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0,00 

17.03% 72 541.00 

29 187.00 

59 741.42 

88 928.42 

0.00 
0.00 

: 

88 928.42 

88 928.42 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
ID\ 

0.00% 
0.00% 

49.IS% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

49.15% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

134.69% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0,OOo/4 

134.69% 

10 77255 0000000 
Fonn MYPI 

2021-22 
Projection 

!El 

0.00 
0.00 

151 728.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

ISi 728.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

170 245.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

170 245.00 

08 Sl7.00l 

88 928.42 

70411.42 

70 411.42 

70.411.42 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

201&-20 Fnt Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Y cu 
Totals 

% 
Change 

Object {form 011) (Cols. C•NA) 
Dcscnotion Codes (A) IB) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arnngcmenls 97S0 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Unccnainties 9789 0 .00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 S9 741.42 

d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances 
(Negative resourus 2000-9999) {Enter projcc1ions) 979Z 

(Enter other ,eservc projc<liont in Columns C and E for subsequent 
yean I and 2; current year• Column A· iscxlractcd.) 

2. Special Reserve Fund• Noncapiral Outlay (Fund 17) 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 

c. Unassigned/Un1ppropriatcd 9790 0.00 

3. Total Available Reserves· by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 59 741.42 

4 Total Available Reserves• bv Percent (Line El divided bv Linc Fl) 9638¾ 

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

l.JPAADA 
Used 10 determine lhe reserve standard percentage lcv,:l on Linc FS 
(Enter ADA for current and two subsequent ~an. if applicable) 0,00 

2. Total Expendi1ures and Other Financing Uses (Linc: Bl I) 619808 

3. Less: Special Education Pass-through 

(Not applicable for JPAs) NIA 

4. Sub-Total (Linc F2 minus F3) 61 986.58 

5. Reserve Standard Peruntasc Level 

(Refer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation dct1ils) 5% 

6. Re,crvc Standard· By Perunt (Linc F◄ times F5) 3 09933 

7. Reserve Standard• By Amounc 

(Refer 10 Form 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calcula1ion details) 69000.00 

8. Rescn-e Stand■nl (0Tea1cr of Linc F6 or f7) 69000.00 

9. Available Reserves (Linc E3l Meet the Reserve Standard /Linc FSl NO 

G. ASSUMPTIONS 
Please provide below or on a sepanle aNachment, lhe assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second aubscquent fiscal years. further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines Bid, B2cl. and BIO. For addidonal information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions scclion of the 
SACS financial Rcponing Software User Guide. 

Calilomia Oept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019 2.0 
FIie. mypij (Rev 02/2512019) 

2020-21 
Projection 

(C) 

0.00 
0.00 

88928.42 

0.00 

88 928.42 

122.59% 

0.00 

72 541 00 

NIA 

72 541.00 

5% 

3 627.05 

69000.00 

69000.00 

YES 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-CIC) 
(Dl 

10 77255 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2021-22 
Projection 

(E) 

0.00 

000 
70 411,42 

0.00 

70 411.42 

41.36% 

0.00 

170.245.00 

NIA 

170245.00 

5% 

8 Sl2,2S 

69000.00 

69000.00 

YES 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

FormOtCSI 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear commitments (including 
cost-of-living adjustments). Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

Note: This form is the same as the school district criteria and standards review except for the average daily attendance, enrollment, ADA to 
enrollment, LCFF revenue, and ongoing and major maintenance account criteria, which are not applicable to JPAs, and the salaries and benefits and 
deficit spending criteria which measure unrestricted expenditures for districts but total expenditures for JPAs. The criteria and standards review should 
be completed only to the extent that individual components apply to each JPA, and with concurrence from the reviewing agency. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance 
This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment 
This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 
This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

4. CRITERION: Local Control Funding Fonnula (LCFF) Revenue 
This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware - 2019.2.0 
File: csi-j (Rev 02/25/2019) Page 1 of 23 Printed: 12/412019 5:09 PM 



Education Tedmology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits 

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the JPA's 
required reserves percentage. 

5A. Calculating the JPA's Historical Average Ratio of Salaries and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the Fir$! Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the Fir$! Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior 

years are preloaded. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2016-17) 

Second Prior Year (2017-18) 

First Prior Year (2018-19) 

Unaudited Actuals 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 

(Form 01 Obiects 1000-39991 (Form 01 Obiects 1000-7499\ 

I 0.00 I 
I o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

JPA's Reserve Standard Pereentacie 
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 

JPA'• SalarlH and Benefits Standard 
(hletorlc:al •verage ratio, plua/mlnue the 

greater of 3% or the JPA'a reaerva 
atandard perc:entage) 

: 

: 

0.00 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Current Year 
(2019-201 

5.0% 

-5.0% to 6.0% 

5B. Calculating the JPA's Projected Ratio of Salaries and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures 

Ratio of Salaries and Benefits 

to Total Exoenditures 

0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1 &t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2020-211 12021-22) 

5.0% 5.0% 

-5.0% to 5.0% -5.0% to 6.0% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI uists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years win be extracted; if not. enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for 

Current Year are extracted. 

Projected Year Totals 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 

Fiscal Year IForm MYPI Lines B1-B3' I Form MYPI Lines B 1 •B8 B 101 to Total Exoenditures 

Current Year (2019-20) I 0.00 61 986.58 0.0% I 

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) I 0.00 72 541.00 0.0% I 

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) I 0.00 170 245.00 0.0% I 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) Ratio of Salaries and Benefits 

SC. Comparison of JPA Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1 a. STANDARD MET • Ratio of total salaries and benefits to total expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Status 

Met 
Met 
Met 

I 
I 
I 

SACS Ffnancial Reporting Software - 2019 2,0 
File; csi-j (Rev 02/25/2019) Page 2 of 23 Printed: 12/4/2019 5.09 PM 



Education Technol09y JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First rnterim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget 
adoption. 

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained. 

JPA'a Other Revenues and ExpendlturH Standard Percentage Range:1-___ .;:-6:,::.0~¾=to:....:.;+li,,.,.,,_0¾~----1 

JPA'a Other Revenue• and ExpendlturH Explanatlon Percentage Range: .._ _ _ _ ....,-Se.:..O'"''li'-'-■.=to:....:.;+li:::•::.0%"' _____ __, 

6A. CalculaUng the JPA's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the ExplanaUon Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise. enter data into the first column. First Interim data for Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI 
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. 

Explanations must be entered for each r;ategory if the percent change for any year exceeds the JPA's explanation percentage range. 

Budget Adoption 
Budget 

Object Range/ Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01) (Form MYPl) Percent Change 
Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 810;:,0'-C-S:::2:,9:.=9L...t.:.F.!:oc:..:nnc:..:..::M::..Y:..:P...!l..,L,,,l~ne"-"'A2~,-----------..-------------..---------~ 
Current Year (2019-20) 1-----------'o"'.o::.::0+ ________ 0"'.-=-oo=-+------'o"'.o"-%"'-------+------"N==o'------1 
1 st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.0% No 

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.0% No 

Explanatlon 
(required if Yes) 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, ObJects;...B::::3::.::0:.::0...:-S::5.:.99:eL..J.:...Fo::::rm=:.:.:.M:..:Y.:..P.:11-=L::.:ln.:::e:.;A;,:,3,,_ ________ _,. ____________ --.-_________ _, 

Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No 

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 

Explanation 
(required if Yes) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0% No 

0.0% No 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objec:ta;.ll::::8:..:0:.::0_,-8:..:.7.:.99:::,l\ul.:...IFo::::rm=:.:.:.M:..:Y.:..P.:.il -=L::.:ln.:::e:.;A4=-<ll _________ -r-___________ __,,------------, 

Current Year {2019-20) l------..,e,SOe.O::::O==O"-".o'-=041 ______ ...::8:..:1.:.7.::;28::.:.0::::0e..1--l ____ ...::6:=3::.,,.5~%~ ____ 4I ____ Y.!:e~•~----11 

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) l-------=3=-=00e.O:..:O::.::O.:..:.O.:.O➔f ______ 1'-'o:..:1..:c7.:.28::.:·::::00::...T+------'-6:..:6c;...1:..:%~----➔I ____ Y.:..e::::s::.... ___ --i1 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) .__ _____ ..;.4::::00e,O::::O::.::O::.::.O:.::O_.f ______ 1;.,5:..:1,_,_7.:.28::.:.::::00::...,._l ____ _;-6,c,2,,_.1:..,:%~----_.1 _ ___ Y.:..e:::s~ ___ ...JI 

Explanatlon 
(required if Yes) 

The JPA Board took a more conservative approach to revenues as of the 1st Interim budget. 

Book• and Supplies (Fund 01, ObJecte 4400-4999 

Current Year {2019-20) 0.00 

1 sl Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 

2nd Subsequent Year (2021 -22) 0.00 0.00 

Explanatlon 
(required if Yes) 

Service• and Other Operating Expenditure• Fund 01 Ob ec:ta 6000-6999 Fonn MYPI Line B5 

Current Year (2019-20) 64 725.00 61 986.58 

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 271 830.00 72 541.00 

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 361 936.00 170 245.00 

0.0% No 

0.0% No 

0.0% No 

-4.2% No 

-73.3% Yes 

-53.0% Yes 

Explanation 
(required if Yes) 

Expenditures were re-evaluated based on the initial quarter of busin.,ss. The JPA brought some services in-house rather than contracting out. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

6B. Calculatlng the JPA's Cha!!Qe in Total O,peratln11 Revenues and Expenditu,m 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range/ Fiscal Year 

Budget Adoption 
Budget 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals Perc:ent Chanp,e 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

ExplanaUon Range 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other L.,o,.,c,,,a"-I ,.,R:,,.ev..,e,,.n,.,u:::e::• .i.S:.ectl= ::o~n:.:6::A:,i...~- ------ ------ ----- ------ ---,.--- ------ --. 
Current Year (2019-20) 50 000.00 81 72.8.00 83.5% Not Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 300 000.00 101 728.00 -66.1% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 400 000.00 151 728.00 -82.1% Not Met 

Total Book• and Supplies, and Sarvlce:,!!•c!•!!.n!!!d!..!Oth=~•:!.r ~:!!!.!ra~tl~nill!E:!x~•'.!!n~d;!ltu!!!re~•..i,S~ec!.\:.!tl~o!!;n!.l6~A:!L _ __ ~-- ----- -------.---------- ....... 
Current Year (2019-20) 84 725.00 81 986.58 -1.2% Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 271 830.00 72 541 .00 -73.3% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 361 936.00 170 245.00 -53.0% Not Met 

6C. Comparison of JPA Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Ranae 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are rinked from Section 6A if the status in Section 8B is not met; no entry is anowed below. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal 
years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made lo bring the projected 
operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 
(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

Expt,natlon: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 8A 
if NOT met) 

Explenatlon: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

The JPA Board took a more conservative approach to revenues as of the 1st Interim budget. 

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two eubsequent 
fiscal years. Rea$0nB for the projected change, descrtpbons of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and whet changes, if any, wit! be made to bring projected 
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and wil also display in the explanation bolt below. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: Expenditures were nHtvaluated based on the initial quarter of business. The JPA brought some services in-house rather than contracting out. 

Services and Other Exps 
(linked from SA 

if NOT met) 

California Capt of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

7. CRITERION: Facllltles Maintenance 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required 
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070. 75, or in how the JPA is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal 
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1). 

Detennlnlng the JPA's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 • Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance 
Account (OMMA/RMA) 

This criterion is not checked for JPAs. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

10 77255 0000000 
Fonm 01CSI 

STANDARD: Deficit spending (total expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage 
of total expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the JPA's available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and 
other financing uses' in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

•Available reserves are the amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital OuUay Projects. Available reserves will be reduoed by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund. 

•A JPA that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

8A. Calculating the JPA's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

JPA's Available Reserve Percentage I 
(Criterion 10C, line9)L. ___ __::9~6:::!.4'-"%:.,_ ___ ..J.... ____ _;,;12,,,2:.::.6"-'%"'-------'------"4c,.1.c,.4cc%:...... __ ~ 

JPA'• Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Level•, 
Cone-third of ■vallable re .. rve parcentaga):L. ___ __::3:e,2,_,.1cc%:...... ___ ..J.... ____ ___a40=-9,.,%.__ ____ _,_ ___ __,1"'3:,,,8:..:c•-".__ __ ~ 

8B. Calculating the JPA'a Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Fonm MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and 
second columns. 

Projected Year Totals 
Net Change in Total Expenditures 
Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses 

(Fonm 011, Section E) (Fonm 011, Objects 1000-7999) 

Fiscal Year (Fonm MYPI line Cl (Fonm MYPI Line 8111 

Current Year {2019-20) I 19 741.42 I e1 986.58 I 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) I 29 181.00 I 12541.00 I 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) I 118 517.00 ,I 110 2◄s.oo I 

SC. Comparison of .tPA Deficit Spending to the Standard 

OATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met 

oerLCit Spending Level 
(II Net Change In Fund 

Balance is neaative. elBD NIAi 
NIA 
NIA 

10.9% 

I 
I 
I 

1a. STANDARD MET - Deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage lavet l n any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explan•tlon: 
(required if NOT met) 

ca.ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0 
File: csl•j (Rev 02/25/2019) Page 6 of 23 

Status 
Met 
Met 
Met 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances 

2019-20 First tnterim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
1 O 7725S 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

9A-1. Determining if the JPA's General Fund Endln9 Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: Cu1Tent Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Ending Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

Fiscal Year Form OH Lina F2 Form MYPI Line 02 

Cu1Tent Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

9A-2. Comparison of the JPA's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation ii the standard is not met. 

59 741.42 
88 928.42 
7041142 

Status 
Met 
Mel 
Met 

1a. STANDARD MET• Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the cu1Tent fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanatlon: 
(required if NOT met) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD; Projected general fund cash ba1ance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

9B-1. Determining If the JPA's Ending Cash B_a_lance Is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not. data must be entered below. 

End ng Casi\ Balance 
General Fund 

Fiscal Year Form CASH Line F June Cotumn 
Current Year (2019•201 61 741.42 

9B-2. Comparison oJ tb_e JPA's Ending Catb Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY; Enter an exp"analion if the standard Is not met. 

Status 
Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance wil be positive at the end of the cu1Tent fi1cal year. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019 2.0 
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2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Technology JPA 

Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Revi-
10 77255 0000000 

Fonn 01CSI 

10. CRITERION: Reserves 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts' as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses•: 

Percentage Level JPAADA 
5% or $69,000 (greater of) 0 to 300 
4% or $69,000 {greater of) 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 
2% 30,001 to 400,000 
1% 400,001 and over 

' Available reserves are the amounts in the Stabiizalion Arrangements, Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the Genera~ Fund and the Special Reserve 
Fund for Other Than Capital OuUay Projects. Avu able reserves wiN be reduced by any negative ending 
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund. 

• Dollar amounts to be adjusted annuany by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238) and then rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A JPA that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area {SELPA) may 
exdude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to Its participating members. 

Current Year 1 at Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

JPA ADA (Fenn MYPI, line F1, if available;! 
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) 

0 0 0 else defaults to zero and may be overwritten) 

JPA'a Reeerve Sundard Percentage Level: I 6% 6% 

10A. Calculating the JPA's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for JPAs that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

Special education pass-through exclusions are not applicable for JPAs. 

10B. Calculatlna,the JPA's Reserve Standard 

DATA ENTRY: All data are ex1racted or caleulated. 

Current Year 
Projected Year To~ s 1st Subsequent Year 

1. Total Expenditures end Other Fiflancing Uses 
(Criterion 8. Uem 88) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 
(Not appficable for JPAs) 

3. Net Expenditures and Other Finan,:.ng Uses 
(Line 81 plus Line 82) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(ltne 83 times Line 84) 
6, Reserve Standard - by Amount 

($69.000 for JPAs with le•• than 1,001 ADA. else O) 
7. JPA'• Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line 86 or Line 861 

Califomla Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2,0 
File: csi-j (Rev 02/2512019) 

(2019-201 

NIA 

5¾ 

Page 8 of 23 

,2020-2H 

61 986.58 72.541.00 

N/A 

61 986.58 72 541.00 
5% 

3 099.33 3 627.05 

69000.00 69 000.00 

69 000.00 89 000.00 

6% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12021-22~ 

170 245.00 

NIA 

170 245.00 
5% 

8 512.25 

69 000.00 

69 000.00 

Printed: 12/412019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

10C. Calcu!ftlnq the JPA'• Available Reserve Amount 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist. enter data for the two subaequent years. 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 

Reserve Amounts 

1. General Fund • Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Fenn MYPI. Line E1a) 

2. General Fund • Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 01 , Object 9789)(Form MYPI, Line E1b) 

3. General Fund • Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Fenn MYPI, Line E1c) 
• · General Fund - Negative Ending Balances In Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01 , Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-
9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

8 . Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 

8. JPA'a Available Reserve Amount 
(Linea C 1 thru C7) 

9. JPA'a Available Reserve Percentage (Information only) 
(Line 8 divided by Section 108 , Line 3) 

JPA'a Reaerve Standard 

(Section 10B, Line 7): 

Status: 

100. Comparison of JPA Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

12019-20} 12020-211 

0.00 

0.00 

5974U2 88828 .• 2 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

59 74U2 88 928.42 

96.38% 122.59% 

st 000.00 81000.00 

Not Met Mel 

10 77255 0000000 
Form01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12021-22} 

10•11 •2 

0.00 

70411.42 

.1.38% 

69 000.00 

Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET -Available reserves are below the standard in one or more of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years Provide reasons for reserves faUing below the 
standenl and what plans and actions are anticipated to klcreasa rese,ves to, or above, the standenl. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The JPA was formed ,n the 2018-19 fiacal year, The 2019-20 flacal year is its full year of operation. The operation budget for 2019-20 Isn't large 
enough to meet a $69.000 fund balance re,erve. The reserve percentage dramatically exceeds the 5% reserve requirement for the current year The 
current revenue assumptions &how the JPA meeting the $69,000 m:nimum reserve level by year 2020-21. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
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2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Techno4ogy JPA 

Fre5no County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standard& Review 

.fil:IPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

OATA ENTRY: Cick the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through 54. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer, 

S1. Contingent Llabllltles 

1a. Does your JPA have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation. 
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may Impact the budget? 

1b. If Yea. identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1a. Does your JPA have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have 
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? 

No 

No 

1 O 772S5 0000000 
FormOtCSI 

1b, If Yes. identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures In the foUowing fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

1 a. Does your JPA have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1b. If Yes, identify the lnterfund borrowings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

ta. Does your JPA have projected revenues for the current fiscal year 01· either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special leglslation. or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes. forest reserves}? 

No 

No 

1b" If Yea, identify any of these reveni,es that are ded,caled for ongolng expenses and expla;n how the revenues wil be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

SS. Contributions 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powera Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to reatricted resources In the general fund for the current fi11Cal year and two subsequent fiscal years, 
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to 00ver operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund for the cunent fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption. 

Identity capital project 00st overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget. 

-5.0% to +6.0% 
JPA'a Contrlbutlona and Tranafera Standard: ~--"o~r ~-$=2=0~0=00~to~•- $=2=0~0=0=0--~ 

SSA. Identification of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfera1 and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

OATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist wilt be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Transfers In and Transfers Out. if Fom, MVP exists, the data wil be 
extracted into the First Interim column for the Current Year. and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Fom, MVP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subaequent 
Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will be calculated. 

Budget Adoption First Interim Percel\t 
Description/ FIICBI Year (Form 01CS, Item SSA) Projected Yea< Totals Change Amount of Change 

11. ContrlbuUona, Unreatrlcted General Fund 
Thia item is not applicable for JPA1. 

1b. Tran•f•ra In, Ganeral Fund • 
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00 

1c. Tranaflra Out, General Fund • 
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 000 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

1d. Capital Project Coat Overrun• 

Have capital project cost overruns ocx:urred since budget adoption that may impact the 
general fund operational budget? No 

• lndude transfers used to cover operating deficit• In either Iha general fund or any other fund. 

$ 5B. Status of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

OATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1b-1c or if Yes for Item 1d. 

1 a. This item is not applicable for JPAs. 

1b. MET• Projected transfers in have not Changed since budget adopUon by more than tha standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

ExplanaUon: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Oept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
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Status 

Met 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency {J PA) Criteria and Standards Review 

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanatlon: 
{required if NOT met) 

1d. NO • There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget 

Project lnfonnatlon: 
{required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
File: csi-j {Rev 02/25/2019) Page 12 of 23 
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Educal[on Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form01CSt 

S6. Long-tenn Commitments 

Identify an existing and new muffiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the cum1nt fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explain how any Increase In annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments wil be replaced. 

• Include multiyear commitments, muttiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts tllat result In long-tenn ob'.igatioos. 

S6A. Identification of the JPA's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: II Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01 CS, Item S6A), lono-term commitment data wil be extracted and it will only be nece11ary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b. 
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2. as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, dick the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b. and 
enter an other data, as applicable. 

1. a. Does your JPA have tong-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(II No. skip item, 1b and 2 and sections S6B and SSC) 

b. If Vos to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred 
since budget adoption? 

No 

nla 

2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for pastemployment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disdosed in Item $7 A. 

# ot Years 
T""" of Commitment Remainina 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loan, 
Comoensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not indude OPEB) 

-
' 

TOTAL: 

r- ot Commitment /continued\ 
Capital Leases 
Certificates of Partlcipation 
General Obligation Bonda 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Build ng Loans i 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued)· 

I 

Tota! Annual Payments: 

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 
Fundina Sources /Revenues\ 

Prior Year 
(2018-19) 

Annual Payment 
IP&I) 

0 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

Annual Payment 
CP & II 

Debt Servk:e 1i:v,...nditureal 

0 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

Annual Payment 
{P & ll 

H" total ■nnu■I payment lncre■•ed over prior year (2.0111-19)? Na No 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportlng Software - 2019.2.0 
File: csl-j {Rev 02125/2019) Page 13 of 23 

0 

Principal Balance 
11 of Julv 1 2019 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 
CP&ll 

No 

0 

0 

Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
F reano County 

2019-20 Flrat Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

S6B. Comparison of the JPA's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes. 

1a. No• Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased In one or more of the current and two subsequent years. 

S&C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the aPPfOl)riate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes. an e)(J)lanation is required in Item 2. 

1. WiR funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or exp re prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they on&-time sources? 

n/a 

10 TT255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2. Yea - Funding 10urce1 will decreaae or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or on&-time funding sources are being used for lono-term commitment annual payments. 
Provide an explanation for how those funda wlU be replaced to continue annual debt aervice commitments 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2019.2.0 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fre&no County 

S7. Unfunded Llabllltles 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the chengea are the reautt of a new actuarial valuation. 

S7A. Identification of the JPA's Estimated Unfunded LlabtlllY for Postemplovment Benefits Other Than Pensions jOPEB) 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c. aa applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) win be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption 
and First Interim data in items 2-4. 

1. a Does your JPA provide postemployrnent benefits 
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1e, have there been changes &inoe 
budget adoption in OPEB Uebllities? 

c. If Yes to Item 11, have there been changes since 
budget adoption in OPEB contributions? 

2 OPEB Llabilities 
a, Total OPEB liability 
b, OPEB plan(•) fiduciary net position (if applicabla) 
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 

d. Is total OP1:B liability based on the JPA'a estimate 
or an actuarial valuation? 

e. If baaed on an actuarial valuation. indicate the date of the OPEB valuation 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per 

actuarial valuation or Altemative Measurement Method 
Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

No 

nla 

nl• 

Budget Adoption 

Budget Adoption 
Form 01CS Item S7A 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for thla pulJ)Off. indude premiums paid to a &ell-insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

c. Coat of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go• amount) 
Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 
Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
Fila: csi-j (Rev 02/25/2019) 

0.00

1 

Page 15 of 23 
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Firat Interim 
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Education Technology JPA 
F rHno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. ldentiflcaUon of the JPA'a Unfunded Llabllitv for Self-Insurance Programs 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(&) for Items 1a-1c, H applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01 CS, Item S78) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption 
and First Interim data in Items 2◄. 

1. a. Ooea your JPAoperate any HI-Insurance program• auch as 
workers' compana■tion , employee health and welfare, or 
property and liability? (Do not include OPES, which wiU be 
covered in Section S7A) (If No, ak.ip item• 1M) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been change• &Ince 
budget adoption in HI-insurance liabilities? 

c. If YH to Item 1 a, have there been changes since 
budget adoption In aelf-inaurance contributions? 

2. Self-Insurance l iabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance program, 
b. Unfunded liability for self-instKance programs 

3. Self-lnaurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for aeff-lnsurance programs 

Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21 ) 
2nd Subs11quent Year (2021-22) 

b. Amount contributed {funded) for self-insurance programs 
Current Year (2019-20) 
1st Subsequent Year (2020·21) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
File: csi•j (Rev 02/25/2019) 

No 

n/a 

n/a 

Budget Adoption 
(Form 01CS, Item S78) 

Budget Adoption 
Form 01CS Item S78 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

S8. Status of Labor Agreements 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Power, Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form01CSI 

Anllkyze the status of atl employee tabor agreements. Identity new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption. as wel •• new commitmenta provided ■1 part of 
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contract,. including all administrator contracts (and including all compena■tlon). For new agreements, indicate the date of 
the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitment, to the projecte<I increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments wil be funded in future 
fiscal years. 

If a■laey and benefit negotiation• are not finalized, upon nttlement with eertlflcatad or c:IN■llled at■ff: 
The JPA must determine the coat of the selllement. induding salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county offic:e of education (COE) with 
an analysis of the cost of the aelllement and its impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent Shall review the ana4ysis relative to the c:riteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the JPA governing board and 
superintendent. 

SBA. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements • Certificated (Non-mana9emantl Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Ye, or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements ■1 of the Prevlou, Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this sec:tion. 

Statua of Certlflc:ated Labor Agraementa H of the PrevlOU9 Reporting Period I 
Were all certificated tabor negotiations aellled as of budget adoption? '==---""'~a'------' 

If Yea or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBB. 

If No, continue with sec:tian SBA. 

Certlflc:atad (Non-managamentl Salary and Benefit Negotiation• 

Number of eertific:ated (non-management) 
full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 
Data must be entered for all years. 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2018-19 

Current Year 
2019-20 

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled sll,ca budget adoption? n/a 

1st Subsequent Year 
2020-21 

If Yes, and the corresponding public: dildosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete question 2. 

II Yes, and the corresponding pu~ c: disdosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-4. 
If No, complete questions Sand 8 , 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations stil unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. 

Negotjation1 Settled Since Budget Adoption 
2. Per Government Code Sec:tion 3547.S(a), date of public: disdosure board meeting: 

3. Period covered by the agreement Begin Date: I.._ ______ ::]....., 
4. Salary Htlement: 

Is the cost of salary selllement inc:luded in the interim and multiyear 
projectiona (MYP1)? 

One Year Agreement 

Current Yew 
(2019-20! 

n/1 

End Date: 

Total cost of 1■l■ry selllement I 
% c:hange in salary schedule from prior year.._ ________ __, 

or 
Multlyear Agreement 

% change in a■lary schedule from prior yew 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-221 

Total cost of salary aelllement I 
(may enter text, such•• "Reopener") ~ --- - ----- --''---- --- --- --- - ----- - ---- ----' 

Identity the source ol funding that will be used to support multlyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Settled 
5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

6. Amount inducted for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2019 2.0 
File: csi-j (Rev 02/25/2019) 

Current Year 
{2019-20) 
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1st Subsequent Year 
{2020-21) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 
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2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Technology JPA 

Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

Certlftc:ated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Beneftta 

1. Are ooats of H&W benefit changes included in the intenm and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected c:hange In H&W cost over prior year 

Certlflc:1ted (Non-managementl Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since Budget Adoption 

Are any new costs negotiated aince budget adoption for prior year 
aetuementa included In the [ntelim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs Included in the interim and MYPa 
If Yas, expla'.n the nature of the new oosts· 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column AdJustmanta 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPa? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certlflc:ated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffa and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition induded in Iha interim and MYPs? 

2. Ara additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
emp:oyees lnduded In the interim and MYPs? 

[ 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year 
{2020-21) 

1 st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

I 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
( 2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-221 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

l 

l 

Certificated (Non-management) - Other 
List other significant contract changes that have oc,;urred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (Le~ dass size. hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, 
etc.): 

California Dept of Education 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

SBB. Cost AnatysJs of JPA's Labor Aa@.emj!_nf,s • Classified (Non-man.agementl Emplovees 

10 77255 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Statu• of ClaHlfled Labor Agreement. H of the PrevlouI Reporting Partod 
Were an dassffied labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? 

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBC. 
If No, continue with section S8B, 

ClaHlfled (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of dassified (non-management) 
FTE positions 
Dala must be entered for all years 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
(2018-19) 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

n/a 

1a. Have any aalary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? nla 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

1f Yes. and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with Iha COE. complete question 2. 
If Yes. and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-4. 

If No, complete questions 5 and 6. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yea. comp4ete questions S and 6. 

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption 
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a). date of public disclosure board meeung: 

3. Pelliod covered by the agreement Begin Date: 

4. Sa•ary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement induded in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

n/a 

End Date; 

Total cost of salary set1lement I 
% change In sa111ry schedule from prior year ._ _ _________ -' 

or 
Multlyeer Agreement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-221 

Total cost of aalary set1lement I 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") .._ ___ ______ ...... ____ _________ ..._ ________ _ __, 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mulbyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Settled 

5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule incraases 

California Dept of Education 
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1st Subsequent Year 
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2nd Subsequent Year 
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2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund Education Technology JPA 

Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

Clas■lfled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Beneflta 

1. Are coats of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

CIHalfled (Non-management) Prior Year Settlementa Negotiated 
Since Budget Adoption 

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year 
settlements included in the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Claa■lfled (Non-management) Step and Column AdJuatmenta 

1. Are step & column adjustments tncluded in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change In step & column over prior year 

Clnalflad (Non-fflanagament) Attrition (layoff9 and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the interim and MYPs? 

Current Year 
~2019-20} 

Current Year 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 

111 Subsequent Year 
(2020-21} 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21 } 

10 77255 0000000 
Fonn 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

ClaHlfled (Non-management) • Other 
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (le., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

California Dept of Education 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

2019-20 Fi ... t Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powe" Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 

SSC. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements• Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

1 O 772S5 0000000 
Fonn01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for · status of Managemenl!Superv'sor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions 

in this section. 

Status of Management/Supervlaor/Confldentlal Labor Agreemanta as of the Pravloue Raportl;:n,..g'--'P'-'a"'rl.,_,o,,d,..._ ____ _ 
Were ao manageriaVconfidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? I n/a 

1r Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9. 
If No, continue with aection SBC. 

Managemant/Supervlsor/Confldantlal Salary and Benefit Negotiation• 
Prior Year (2nd rnterim} 

(2018-19) 

Number of management, supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 
Data mu$t be entered for all years. 

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled s nee budget adoption? 
If Yes, oomplete question 2 

If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

1b. AJe any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
II Yes. oomplete questions 3 and 4. 

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption 
2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and mulliyear 
pro;eetions (MYPs)? 

Negotiations Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change !n salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3, Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits 

" · An,ount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervl•or/Confldantfaf 
Health and Welfare CH&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3 . Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
,4. Percent projec:ted change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlaf 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included in the interim and MYPa? 
2. Cost of step & t0lumn adiustments 
3. Percent d,ange in step & column over prior year 

Management/Suparvlaor/Confldentlaf 
Other Benefits (mllaage, bonusea, ete.J 

1. Are t0sts of other benefits included In the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent dlange in cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 
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Current Year 
(2019-20) 

Current Year 
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Current Year 
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n/a 

n/a 

1st Subsequent Year 

{2020-211 

1st Subsequent Year 
,2020-2n 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) 

1st Subsequant Year 
{2020.21 ) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020-21 ) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2020.21) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12021-221 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-221 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Printed: 12/4/2019 5;09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

S9. Status of Other Funds 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiaeal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an 
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed. 

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ttem 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1. 

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund 
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? n/a 

If Yes. prepare and submit to the rev,ewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an Interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report 
for each fund. 

2. If Yes, Identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative end.ng fund balance for the current fiscal year Provide reasons for the negative balance{s) 
and explain the plan for how and when the problem(•) wiN be corrected. 

California Dept of Education 
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Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2019-20 First Interim 
General Fund 

Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review 
10 77255 0000000 

Form01CSI 

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yea" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for 00ncem, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the approprt.te Yes or No button for items A2 through A9 except items A3 and M, which are not applicable for JPAs; Item A1 ia automaticaly completed based on 
data from Criterion 9. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the JPA wil and the current fisca year with a 
nagabve cash batance in the general fund? (Cata from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, 
are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is Iha system of personnel position control Independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enroHment decreasing In both the prior and current fiscal years? 

M. Are new charter schools operating in JPA boundaries that impact the JPA'• 
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

A6. Has the JPA entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result In salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost--of-living adjustment? 

A6. Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heahh benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A.7, Is the JPA"s financial system independent of the 00unty office system? 

AS. Does the JPA have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? {If Yes, provide 00pies to the county office of education.) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the JPA director or financial 
offrcial positions within the last 12 months? 

When provfd ng 00mments for additional liscal indicators. please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Commanta: 
{optional) 

End of Joint Powers Agency First Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2019.2.0 
File: csi-j (Rev 02/25/2019) Page 23 of 23 

No 

rt/a 

n/a 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 
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Education Technology JPA 
F1 ··- ---··~• 

Oblect 
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 

/Enter Month Name\: 
A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 
Property Taxes 8020-S079 
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
lnterfund Transfers In 8910-8929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 
Employee Benefits ~3999 
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 
Services 5000-5999 
Capital OuUay 6000-6599 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 

I 

All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET rTEMS 
~eli ;ind Defe!m! Q111flows 

Cash Not In Treasuiy 9111-9199 
Accounts Receivable 9200.9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 
Stores 9320 
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 
Other Current Assets 9340 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 
SUBTOTAL 

Lli!t!il~ ii!!!! Defe~ lnft~ 
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 
Due To Other Funds 9810 
Current Loans 9840 
Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 
Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + DI 
F. ENDING CASH IA + El I 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019 2 0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

~i&I 
- -

~ 

20000.00 

20000.00 

0.00 

20000.00 

.h,i., 

20000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

505.55 

505.55 

20000.00 

20000.00 

0.00 

20000.00 
19494.45 
39494.45 

First Interim 
2019-20 INTERIM REPORT 

----····-·· . - ... ·-·-··--· - ..--~-- . --· ., 

A•.,,ust Sentomber 

39494.45 3949-4.45 

0.00 1 SOD.DO 

0.00 1 SOD.DO 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 1 SOD.DO 

39494.45 40994.45 

Page 1 of2 

October 

40994."5 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

40994.45 

10 TT255 0000000 
;H . -···· -··-

November December Janu_arv FebruaJ'Y 

I 
40 994."5 39 513.42 42 513.42 56 763.42 

0.00 15 000.00 21 750.00 0.00 

0.00 15000.00 21 750.00 0.00 

1 481.03 12 000.00 7 SOD.DO 5000.00 

1481.03 12 000.00 7500.00 5000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
11 481 03\ 3 000.00 14.250,00 15000.00\ 
39 513.42 42 513.42 5& 763.42 51783.42 

Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno County 

Oblect 
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 

/Enter Month Name\: 
A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 801~019 
Property Taxes 8020-8079 
Misoellaneous Funds 8080-a099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue 8800-8799 
lnterfund Transfers In 891~929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 
Services 5000-5999 
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 
lnterfund Transfers Out 7800-7629 
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7899 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

0. BAlANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets B!li:! Qsl~~ Ql!l!!ows 

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 
Accounts Receivable 9200.9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 
Stores 9320 
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 
Other Current Assets 9340 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 
SUBTOTAL 

Lial!~lli~li 1nd Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 950().9599 

Due To Other Funds 9&10 
Current Loans 9&40 
Uneamed Revenues 9850 
Deferred lnllowS or Resources 9690 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperatlnq 
Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B • C + 0) 

F. ENDING CASH IA + El 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
File; cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

I 

March 

51 763.42 

21 750.00 

21 750.00 

12000.00 

12 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
9 750 00 

61 513.42 

First lntenm 

- . -- ·- - - - - . 

2019-20 INTERIM REPORT 
Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Y~_(1) 

April Mav June 

61 513.42 54 013.42 49013.42 

0.00 0.00 21 728.00 

0.00 0.00 21 728.00 

7 500.00 5000.00 9000.00 

7 500.00 5000.00 9 000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
(7 500.001 (5000 001 12 728.00 
54 013.42 49 013.42 81 741.42 

Page 2 ot2 

Accruals Adlustments 

0.00 0.00 

2 000.00 

2 00000 o.nn 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
C2 nnn.001 000 

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81 728.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81 728.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

61 986.58 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

61 986.58 

0.00 
20 000.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
20000.00 
39 741.42 

~74142 

10 77255 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81 728.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81 728.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

61 986.58 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

61966.58 

19 741 .42 

Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno Coun_!r - , 

Oblect 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
'Enter Month Name\: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 

Property Taxes 8020-8079 

Miscellaneous Funds 808().8099 
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue ~799 

lnterfund Transfers In 8910-8929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930-a979 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 
C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 

Empl0yee Benefits 3000-3999 
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 

Services 5000-5999 
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 

lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 

All 01her Financing Uses 7630-7699 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets an!! ~m!N!:! Ql.!1!!Sltil! 

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 

Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 

Stores 9320 
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 

01herCurrentAssets 9340 
Deferred Outflows or Resources 9490 
SUBTOTAL 

l,i!!l!ilities and Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 

Due To Other Funds 9610 

Current Loans 9640 

Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 

SUBTOTAL 
Nonoperating 

Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE <B - C + DI 
F. ENDING CASH IA+~ I 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

=~-~=~~~ 
::.:=~~$f,J:3::t _r,.t., 

61 741.42 

a 

0.00 

a 
I 

·' 
111 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2000.00 2000.00 

2000.00 2000.00 

'2 000.001 (2 000.001 
(2 000.001 
59741.42 

First Interim 
2019-20 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

A•"'USt ~.....,mber ... 
t;,f II .... 

59 741 .42 53 741.42 

75000.00 

0.00 75000.00 

6000.00 6 000.00 

6000.00 6000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
16000.00\ 69000.00 
53 741.42 122 741.42 

Page 1 or 2 

October 

122 741.42 

0.00 

6000.00 

6 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
16 000.001 

116 741 .42 

November December 

a 
116 741.42 110 741.42 

75 000.00 

0.00 75000.00 

6 000.00 7500.00 

6000.00 7500.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0_00 0.00 
(6000.001 67 500.00 

110 741.42 178 241.42 

Januaw 

178 241.42 

0.00 

6 000.00 

6 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
16000.001 

172241.42 

1 0 77255 0000000 
Form CASH . - . . . -· 

Februarv 

172 241.42 

0.00 

6000.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
16 000.001 

166241.42 

Printed; 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



Education Technology JPA 
Fresno Coun_ll 

Oblect 
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 

(Enter Month Name\: 
A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 
Property Taxes 8020-8079 
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8~599 

Other Local Revenue 8800-8799 

lnterfund Transfers In 8910-8929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
ClasSified Salaries 2000-2999 

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 

Services ~999 
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 

Other Outgo 7000-7499 
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
AsKtli i!!l!! ~ferred QL!1!!!Mli 

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 
Stores 9320 

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 
Other Current Assets 9340 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 

SUBTOTAL 
L!i!bil!I~ i!nd Defe!m!! lnfl!l!'t§ 

Accounts Payable 9500-9599 

Due To Other Funds 9610 
Current Loans 9640 

Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 

SUBTOTAL 
Nonopera)ing 

Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 18 • C + D\ 
F. ENDING CASH IA+ E\ 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS ANO ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2019.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/1712014) 

I 

March 

166 241.42 

75000.00 

75000.00 

8000.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
69000.00 

235 241.42 

First Interim 

---···-- -- ·-· - . , 

2019-20 INTERIM REPORT 
Cashflow Worksheet• Budge~ ~ear (2) 

Anril Mav June 

235 241.42 229241.42 223 241.42 

75000.00 

0.00 0.00 75000.00 

6000.00 6 000.00 8 711.00 

6000.00 6000.00 8 711.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
18000.00' rs 000.001 66 289.00 

229241.42 223241.42 289 530.42 

Page 2of2 

Accruals Adlustments 

0.00 0.00 

2 330.00 

2330.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
12 330.001 0.00 

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300 000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

72 541.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

72 541.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2000.00 

0.00 
'2 000.001 

225459.00 

287 200.42 

10 77255 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

101 728.00 

101 728.00 

72 541.00 

72 541.00 

29187.00 

Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM 



SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
12/4/2019 5:08:06 PM 

First Interim 
2019-20 Board Approved Operating Budget 

Technical Review Checks 
Education Technology JPA 

Page 1 

10-77255-0000000 

Fresno County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical r e view checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an e xplanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct , 
correct t he data; if da ta are correct an e xplanation 
is required) 

0 Informational (If data are not correct , corr ect the data ; i f 
data are correct an explanation is optional , 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 
CHECE<FUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to 
a COE defined resource code. PASSED 

CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. 

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. 

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. 

PASSED 

PASSED 

PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, 
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions . PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations 
should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) 
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 
57, 62 , and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and 
9795) account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RES6500xOBJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special 



Page 2 
SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 
10-77255-0000000-Education Technology JPA-First Interim 2019-20 Board Approved Operating Budget 
12/4/2019 5:08:06 PM 

Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue 
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations 
must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all 
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) 
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass 
the TRC. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, 
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County 
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). PASSED 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions 
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a 
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This 
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312, 
3318, and 3332. PASSED 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (W) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal 
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net 
to zero by function. PASSED 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (W) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (W) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (W) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to 
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional 
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other 
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource. 
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Page 3 

PASSED 

SE-PASS-THRO-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through 
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a 
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (W) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) 
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create 
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and 
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790) 
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and 
funds 61 through 73. PASSED 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in 
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 
through 73. PASSED 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. 

PASSED 

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - A11 ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive 
by resource, by fund. PASSED 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - A11 applicable objects should have a positive balance by 
resource, by fund. PASSED 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED 

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive 
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (W) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

PASSED 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT CHECKS 
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms , the 
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED 

Checks Completed. 
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Education Technology JPA 

First Interim 
2019-20 Projected Totals 
Technical Review Checks 

Page 1 

10-77255-0000000 

Fresno County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related r equirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed} 
warning / Warning with Cal culation (If data are not correct, 
correct the data ; if data are cor rect an explanation 

0 
is requir ed) 
Informational (If data are not correct , correct the data ; if 
data are correct an explanation i s optional , 
but encour aged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 
CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to 
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED 

CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. 

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid . 

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid . 

PASSED 

PASSED 

PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57 , 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, 
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account coda combinations 
should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) 
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 
57, 62 , and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (O) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and 
9795) account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RES6500xOBJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special 
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Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue 
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations 
must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all 
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) 
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass 
the TRC. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, 
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County 
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). PASSED 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions 
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-B999) must be coded to a 
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This 
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312, 
3318, and 3332. PASSED 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (W) - Interfund Transfers In (objects B910-8929) must equal 
Interfund Transfers out (objects 7610-7629) . PASSED 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by fund . PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net 
to zero by function. PASSED 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to 
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional 
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other 
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource. 
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PASSED 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through 
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a 
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) 
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create 
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and 
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790) 
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and 
funds 61 through 73. PASSED 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in 
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 
through 73. PASSED 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. 

PASSED 

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive 
by resource, by fund. PASSED 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - Jul applicable objects should have a positive balance by 
resource, by fund. PASSED 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED 

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive 
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

PASSED 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 
CS-EXPLANATIONS - (W) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and 
Standards Review (Form 0lCSI) for all criteria and for supplemental 
information items Sl through S6, and S9 if applicable, where the standard has 
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes. PASSED 

CS-YES-NO - (W) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal 
indicator items in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 0lCSI) must be 
answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete. PASSED 

EXPORT CHECKS 
INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided. 

PASSED 

CS-PROVIDE - (F) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 0lCSI) has been 



SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software. 2019.2.0 
10-77255-0000000-Education Techno\ogy JPA-First Interim 2019-20 Prc,;ected Totals 
12/4/2019 5:08:16 PM 

provided. 

Page4 

PASSED 

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (W) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with 
your Interim reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form 
CASH, as long as it provides a monthly cashflow projected through the end of 
the fiscal year.) PASSED 

MYP-PROVIDE - (W) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your 
Interim. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form 
MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as it provides current 
year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects 
unrestricted resources, restricted resources, and combined total resources . ) 

PASSED 

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (W) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with 
your interim report for any fund projecting a negative balance at the end of 
the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAB may use a multiyear projection worksheet 
other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.) PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the 
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED 

Chec ks Completed. 
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